CONG TY CP THUY DIEN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
VINH SON - SONG HINH Dic ldp - Ty do - Hanh phiic
VINH SON - SONG HINH HYDRO THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
POWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness

S6/No: 186 /VSH-TH
Quy Nhon, ngay 27 thdng 02 nam 2025
Quy Nhon, February 27,2025

CONG BO THONG TIN
INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Kinh giri: S¢ Giao dich Chirng khoan Viét Nam/ S¢ Giao dich Chirng khoian Ha
Ndi/ S& Giao dich Chirng khoan thanh phé Hd Chi Minh
To: Vietnam Exchange/ Hanoi Stock Exchange/ Hochiminh Stock Exchange

1. Tén td chitc/Name of organization:

- Ma chimg khodn/Ma thanh vién/ Stock code/ Broker code: VSH

- Dia chi: S6 21, dudng Nguyén Hué, Tp. Quy Nhon, tinh Binh Pinh
Address: 21 Nguyen Hue, Quy Nhon city, Binh Dinh province

- Dién thoai lién hé/Tel: 0256 3892792

- Fax: 0256 3891975

2. Noi dung thong tin cong bd/Contents of disclosure:

Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Song Hinh (VSH) c6ng b6 thong tin nhur sau:

Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company (VSH) announces the following
information.

- Tai liéu Pai hoi dong cb dong thuong nién nim 2025
Documents of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
3. Thong tin nay da dugc cong bd trén trang thong tin dién tir cia cong ty vao ngay
27/02/2025 tai dudng dan https:/vshpe.evn.com.vn./

This information was published on the company’s website on February 27", 2025,
as in the link https://vshpc.evn.com.vn.

Chiing tdi xin cam két cac thong tin cong bd trén ddy 1a ding sy that va hoan toan
chiu trach nhiém trudc phap ludt vé ndi dung céc thong tin di cong bo.

We hereby certify that the information provided is true and correct and we bear the
full responsibility to the law.




Noi nh@n/Recipients: Nguoi dai dién theo phéap luat

- Nhu trén/ 4s above; Legal representative
- CT.HDPQT/ Chairman; TONG GIAM POC

- Cong bd website Cong ty;
Announced on the
Company's website

- Luu: Van thu, TC-KT,
Tky/Filed by: Admin, F&A
Dept, Secretary.

NERAL DIRECTOR

e Nguyén Viin Thanh

Tai ligu dinh kém/Attached documents:
- Tai liéu Dai hoi ddng cb déng thudng nién ndm 2025
Documents of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders




‘ VINH SON - SONG HINH HYDRO POWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
21 Nguyen Hue — Quy Nhon city — Binh Dinh province

AGENDA FOR 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Closing the General Meeting;

No Content Note
[ Time: 8h:00 AM
1. Statement of reasons; introducing participants Orgamz_a ting
Committee
2. Reporting the rate of attending sharcholders Orgamz-atmg
Committee
3. Voting: The Presidium; The Secretariat; The Voting Committee Orgamz'atmg
Committee
4, Voting: AGM Agenda, Working Regulation on organization Chairman
II | Content
I8 Report on Business and Finance results for 2024; General Director
Plan of Business and Finance for 2025
2. | Report 2024 by the Board of Directors and Plan for 2025 Chairman
3. Report 2025 by the Supervisory Board; Head of SB
Proposal of auditing company for financial year 2025.
4. Proposal of business and investment results for 2024; General Director
Plan of Business, Finance and Investment for 2025
3. Proposal of audited financial statements for 2024 Chief Accountant
6. Proposal of 2024 remuneration of the BOD and the SB; General Director
remuneration plan of BOD and SB for 2025
7. Proposal of 2024 profit and dividend distribution and dividend plan Chairman
for 2025
8. Proposal of adjustment and addition of business lines General Director
19. Report on the list of candidates for members of the Board of] Chairman
Directors and Supervisory Board for term of 2025-2030
10. | Discussion: Receiving and answering the opinions of shareholders Presidium
Vote on the issues:
1. Audited financial statements for 2024;
2. Report on Business and Finance results in 2024;
3. Business and Finance Plan for 2025;
4. Profit distribution for 2024;
5. Dividend for 2024;
6. Dividend plan for 2025;
7. Remuneration of the BOD and the SB for 2024;
8. Remuneration plan of the BOD and the SB for 2025;
9. Auditing company for financial year 2025;
10. Adjustment and supplement of business lines
11. Election of BOD, SB for the term of 2025-2030
11. | Have a break; The Voting Committee and The Secretariat work. Organizating
Committee
12. | Report on voting results; Organizating
Approval for resolutions of the Annual General Meeting 2025. Committee




VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness
No: 172/TB-VSH Quy Nhon, February aK,@OZS
ANNOUNCEMENT
The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
To:

- State Securities Commission;

- Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange;

- Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation HCMc;
- Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC.

Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Address: 21 Nguyen Hue, City. Quy Nhon, Binh Dinh Province
Stock code: VSH

Enterprise code: 4100562786

Respectfully report and disclose information:

1. Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company will organize the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders at 8:00 a.m. on March 21%, 2025.

2. Location: B Hall, M Floor, ETown 1, 364 Cong Hoa street, 13 Ward, Tan Binh
District, Ho Chi Minh city.

3. Participants: Delegates and shareholders owned VSH shares on February 20, 2025.

4. Meeting documents and registration forms: Please see the Company's website at:
hitps://vshpc.evn.com.vn (from February 27", 2025).

5. The registration and authorization letter (if any) are requested to be sent to the
Company before March 19", 2025 at the address: Organizing Committee of the
General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Joint Stock Company, No.
21 Nguyen Hue, Quy Nhon, Binh Dinh. Phone: 0256.2211 367

We respectfully request the State Securities Commission, Ho Chi Minh City Stock
Exchange, Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation, Ho Chi Minh
City Branch to widely notify the Company's shareholders.

Sincerely./.

Recipients:
- Asabove;

- Supervisory Board; General Director;
- Disclosing on the Company's Website;
- Filed: Admin, BOD.




VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No: {74/TB-VSH Quy Nhon, February 25" 2025
ANNOUNCEMENT

Regarding the receipt of nomination and candidacy documents for members of the
Board of Directors and Supervisory Board for term of 2025-2030

To: Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 68/2014/QH13;

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC (VSH)

The Board of Directors respectfully informs shareholders that the term of 2020-2025
of the Board of Directors (BOD) and the Supervisory Board (SB) of VSH is coming to end,
and the election of members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for the
term of 2025-2030 will be held at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.
Therefore, the VSH Board of Directors announces the receipt of candidacy and nomination
documents for candidates to be elected to the BOD and the SB for the term 2025-2030, as
follows:

1. Term: 2025-2030

2. Number of members: 05 (five) members of the BOD including 01 (one) independent
BOD member, 03 (three) members of the SB

3. Conditions for nomination and self-nomination:

- Shareholders or groups of shareholders have been owning 05% or more of the total
number of common shares have the right to nominate candidates for the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board (according to item 4, Article 11 of the Company's Charter), with
the number of candidates as prescribed in Clause 5, Article 25 and Clause 4, Article 34 of
the Company’s Charter.

- Qualifications and conditions:

+ Candidates for members of the Board of Directors shall meet the conditions in Article
24 of the Company’s Charter.

+ Candidates for members of the Supervisory Board of shall meet the conditions in
Clause 8, Article 34 of the Company’s Charter.

4, Nomination and candidacy documents: detailed on the Company’s Website.

5. Deadline for receiving documents: 5:00 PM. on March 10, 2025. After this time, if
shareholders do not nominate enough candidates or candidates do not meet the above
prescribed qualifications and conditions, the incumbent Board of Directors, according to its
authority, will nominate candidates as prescribed in item b Clause 5 Article 115 of the
Enterprise Law, Clause 3 Article 24 and Clause 5 Article 34 of the Company’s Charter.

6. Please send nomination and candidacy documents to the following address:

Organizing Committee of the General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Joint Stock Company, No. 21 Nguyen Hue, Quy Nhon city, Binh Dinh province. Phone:
0256.2211367. Email: huongtth.vn@gmail.com.

Recipients:
- As above;
- Disclosing on the Company's
Website;
- Filed: Admin, BOD.

ECTORS




CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Déc lap - Tu do - Hanh phiic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Quy nhon, ngay... ..... thang .....nam 2025
Quy nhon, March....... , 2025

PHIEU PANG KY THAM DU HQP
DPAI HQI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2025
CONG TY CP THUY PIEN VINH SON - SONG HINH
REGISTRATION FORM TO ATTEND

THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
OF VINH SON - SONG HINH HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

TN CO AONG/ SAATEROIACT 'S NAME: ......eeeeeveereeseeererseessseessssrsssesssssssesssssessssssssssssssssesssessnesssssassons
Dai dién tham dur (néu la 16 chirc)! Representative (if OFGANIZALION): .........oeeveeeveererersresseieeesserosssaneens
25 T (LT 1 St N R USRNSSR
S6 CCCD/HO ChidWID NO/PASSPOFT NO: ...ovveveevrsveersiessssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssessssssssses

SR LB o o Y
S6 ¢b phﬁn duoc ty quyén Al BB/ GUTNOrIZEd SHOTES. .csiicivivinimvitssvimvimivaisiraa i msans
Téi dang ky tham du cudc hop Dai hdi ddng c6 dong thudng nién ndm 2025 Cong ty CP Thiy
dién Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh duoc t0 chirc vao ngay 21/3/2025

I register to attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Hydropower Joint Stock Company hold on March 21%, 2025.

CO PONG/ PAI DIEN CO PONG THAM DU
SHAREHOLDER/ AUTHORIED REPRESENTATIVE
(Ky va ghi rd ho tén [signature and full name)




CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Poc ldp - Ty do - Hanh phuc
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

veeey NEAY... ... ......thdng .......ndm 2025
e ; ., 2025
GIAY UY QUYEN
. AUTHORIZATION
Tham du Dai hdi ddng cd déng thuomg nién nam 2025 cia Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son —
Song Hinh/ On attending the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025
Of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Bén uy quyén/ The Authorizing Party:

Tén cO AOng/Name of SRAreROlAr: ........ueeuscesssssisirssssssssesssssssssssssssisssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssnss
S6 CCCD/ Ho chiéw DKKD/ ID/Passport/Business RegiStration NO: ............ceceveerusseiesssssssssssssseens
NEAY CAP/ DALE Of ISSUL: ..vuvvrrereerrersrssssessssssssssssssssssssssens Noi cAp/ Issued by: ....ccoeeeeeervereeerennne
e 1 1 e PR
B tha PRONE HUMBRY.  cuisisusssssissiscissmsinrsonsonsiratsisssnie BB oouiosssessssesicsmmvssrnsssnnsssasssssnsyonmasssas
S8 bt a8 o PN JOWRETSHID OF SRIFES: issesioisiiasomsimiossssiasssisssinmbonssspiussississ sistmas asinsssssmssss
Bén dwgc uy quyén/ The Authorized Party:

Ongfba/Mr EMEB) 5oivemmimmsissmsimsmissimsiistrm R e Quéc tich/ Nationality: .................cco......
S8 CCUDI HO chibn/ IDIPAISPONT IO vssisissorsusiviisisuassssssmsasisssniisssissssusissssiissssionsisssasessbssmmasspsoses
NEAY CAP/ DALE OF ISSUE: ...vvverereerererrssisessssssesssesssssssssssesens Noi CAP/ IsSUEA BY: ...vovvverererernrreecenseenns
IR O L AGEFESS: .. nmissnininiiissiivsmncitinas st sia b e s b o A RS P T S TR S oWV
Pien thOaT/ PRORE BUMEBRE! . ..uiwssiuminsicsssingsssassmvssoisis Bl ussmaimassmimsssssssmasavasssnssssonss

N§i dung uy quyén/ Authorization content:

Bén dugc uy quyén tham dur va biu quyét tai cude hop Dai hoi dong cd dong thuong men nam
2025 Céng ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Song Hinh, véi tu cach la dai dién cho tit ca s6 cd phan
ma don vi dang s& hitu néu trén/ The Authorized Party attend and vote at the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company, as
our proxy for the shares that I/we hold as aboved.

Bén dugc uy quyén cé nghia vy thuc hién ndi quy, quy ché cua Pai hdi, khong dugc uy quyen lai
cho ngudi khic va cé trach nhiém thdéng béo lai két qua Pai hdi cho td chuc y quyén/ The
Authorized Party is obliged to comply rules and regulations of the Meeting, can not authorize to
another person and has to inform the results of the Meeting to The Authorizer.

Gidy iy quyén nay chi c6 hiéu luc tai Pai hoi dong cb dong thudng nién nam 2025 Céng ty CP
Thuy dién Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh.

This Power of attorney is valid only at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh
Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

Ngudi dwoe iy quyén/ Authorized Party Bén ity quyén | Authorizer

(Ky va ghi rd ho tén/ Signature and full name) Ky, ghi ro hg tén va dong déu (néu la t6 chic/
Signature, full name and seal if organization)



CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Pic ldp - Ty do - Hanh phic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness
cussonsy PR sssscsviai thang...... nam 2025
.y March... ... , 2025

THU DPE CU
Thanh vién Hji ddng quan trj, Ban kiém soat, nhi¢m ky 2025-2030
Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Song Hinh

NOMINATION LETTER
for members of Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, term of 2025-2030,
of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Tén c& nhan/ td chic /Name of individUGl/organIZAtiON: ..............erseeersvsssssssissssseisssssssesscssessissssens
S6 CCCD/ Ho chiéw DKKD/ ID/Passport/Business RegiStration NO: ..........e.ervevmeeneenessssaessnns
B e cnvsisssssremam s R AR R R PR A e S A R TR TRs e o
Blién thogi/ Phone IMBEr: ...cusvmsssissssisssssiiiss Ema:f ...................................................
Pang GBI .vuvissvseanmioimreis ¢d phin, chiém ty 1¢ ....% tong cd phdn c6 quyén biéu quyét
ctia Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh/

Holding: .. cevverveeeee e oer oo Shares, equal to rate of.....%/ total voting righ shares of Vinh Son

- Song Hmh Hydropower Jozm‘ Stock Company;

Xét d thoa man céc diéu kién dugc quy dinh cia phap luét hién hanh va Diéu 1é Cong ty CP Thuy
dién Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh, t6i (chung t6i) lam thu nay dé cir cac 6ng/ba c6 tén sau cho vi

tri

0 R S M A e A AR A (thanh vnen Hoi ddng quan tri/ thanh vién Ban kiém

so4t), nhiém ky 2025-2030 tai cudc hop Pai hoi ddng cb dong thwdng nién nim 2025 Cong ty
CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh.

Considering that the conditions prescribed by current laws and the Charter of Vinh Son - Song
Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company have been satisfied, I (we) would like to submit this letter
to nominate the following persons for the position of ..

(member of the Board of Directors/member of the Superwsory Board) for the rerm of 2025 2030
at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint

Stock Company.

Ho va tén ngudi duge dé cit/Nominatee’s name:

1. Ongfba M (ME]) (s rvnersesmisnssesscsssmrissssssiaisssinsisemssisismiion Quéc tich/Nationality ....
S& CCCD/ HY Chibu/ ID/PASSPOrt INO: ...covvveeveersesisesssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssans
Ngiy CAp/ Date Of iSSUE: .cuevereerrreereessersesssrnnes 0o NOL CAD/ISSURA BY: sivssssssonsisssssasisnsiisons
Dién thoai/Phone number: .........ccocccvvnsensunsvisrercncsursnene TR o aisatomasmimtia b
12 Gng vi€n Vi tri/ as Candidaite fOr: ........ossesssssssssresassrassonssssssnessressssssssassasssassrassasassonsasasssssssossssns

2 C)ngfba BP (UG sssiisomiamsssmsvasiismsssisivsssmsusasssisotsheiinss Québc tich/Nationality...............cooeeee...
S8 CCCD/ B chibi! IDUPGSSDOTE ND? soersonsssessssssssisssssnsqusniossspsssrisisisnssssissrasisssissssissssasaonssisasisins
WAy cotl DIttt o BRIEL wuvimavivimisssamvisiipsseissisisionsss NOi CAP/ISSUEA BY: eeeerveereeerereeeesreerinen.
BHEti thoal/ PROBEPHINDETS uussvessuassiosnensmnssonssssasivasinssnnsne EIGID cevnsnesmmmnnivsiinmmsdendidimsnmns aeions
12 Qg VI8N Vi ) A8 COMEIAIR JOF: . icissivsivsioivinissmeriioroinsemisimmssssss oasnsoseionss st N R H B R0

* H3 so dugc dinh kém don nay gbém/ Enclosed documents:

1. So yéu ly lich c6 dan anh/ Curriculum vitae (with portrait).



2. Bang cung cip thong tin theo mdu Phy luc 1II, Thong tu 96/2020/TT-BTC/ Curriculum
vitae under Appendix 111, Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC

3. Ban sao ¢ cong chimg CCCD/hd chiéw Notarized copy of ID / passport.

4. Bang chimg nhén trinh d¢ vin héa, trinh d6 chuyén mén/ evidence of background

Téi/ching t6i cam két s& tudn thi nghiém chinh cc quy dinh hién hanh ctia phap luét va Diéu
1¢ Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh.

I/we commit to strictly comply with the current provisions of the law and the Charter of Vinh
Son - Song Hinh JSC.

Thu nay khéng bao gom viéc uy ql_lyén cho tham dur va biéu quyét céc vén d khéc tai Pai hoi
va chi ¢6 hiéu lyc tai Pai hi dong c6 dong thudng nién ndm 2025 Céng ty CP Thuy dién Vinh
Son - Séng Hinh.

This letter does not include authorization to attend and vote other issues at the Meeting and
being only valid at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Hydropower JSC.

Nguoi dé cit/N ominator
(Ky, ghi ré ho tén va déng ddu (néu la té chirc/
Signature, full name and seal if organization)



CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Poc lap - Ty do - Hanh phic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

e NGAY ... ... .....thdng... .....ndm 2025

THU UNG CU
Thanh vién Hji dong quin tri, thanh vién Ban kiém soat, nhiém k¥ 2025-2030
Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Song Hinh

CANDIDACY LETTER
for member of Board of Directors, member of Supervisory Board, term of 2025-2030,
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

B —
S& CCCD/ HY Chi8UW/ID/PASSPOFt NO: ..oeeeeeeeeerereeesesesssesesssssssessessasessssssssssssssssssasssssessssasssesass
Dai dién hop phap cta td chirc/legal representative of OrgaRIZALION: .........cceoveeevevrrveeerserisessessessssenns
DA ChI/AGAIESS:c...ovveeierereeeenirriiessireresrssesesssssessssessssssessssasesssssassssssasesssssssasssssssssssessasasssssssssesssssansans
Dién thoai/Phone nUMBEr: .........ecoveeevererrensnesrerssssnssssssnonens BIROIL, wucisivsoieviiaromiaicrssaimiinsnn s
Pang s& hitw/uy quyén dai dién: .........eevvvvvvvvvvvevvnennn, ¢b phén, chiém ty 1¢ ....% tong c6 phan
¢6 quyén biéu quyét cia Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh/

Holding/authorized to represent: .............cccvvvvivavnnens shares, equal to rate of.....%/ total

voting righ shares of Vinh Son - Song Hinh hydropower joint stock Company;

Xét da thoa mén céc didu kién duge quy dinh cta phap luat hién hanh va Diéu 1§ Cong ty CP Thuy
dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh, t8i lam thu ndy tmg ot Vi trit........ceeerreerverrineiineennnnns
(thanh vién Hoi ddng quan tri/ thanh vién Ban kiém soat), nhiém ky 2025-2030 tai cudc hop Pai
hdi ddng ¢ dong thwing nién nim 2025 Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh.

Considering that the conditions prescribed by current laws and the Charter of Vinh Son - Song
Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company have been satisfied, I would like to submit this letter to
apply (self-nomination) for the position of ..........(member of the Board of Directors/member of
the Supervisory Board) for the term of 2025-2030 at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

* Hd so dugc dinh kém don nay gdm/ Enclosed documents:

1. So yéu Iy lich c6 dén anh/ Curriculum vitae (with portrait).

2. Bang cung cdp thong tin theo mAu Phu luc III, Théng tu 96/2020/TT-BTC/ Curriculum
vitae under Appendix III, Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC

3. Bén sao c6 cong chimg CCCD/hd chiéu/ Notarized copy of ID/ passport.
4. Bing chimg nhén trinh d6 vin héa, trinh d§ chuyén mén/ evidence of background.

5. Cac Thu gidi thidu d& ciruy quyén \mg cir (néu img cir vién dugc nhém cé dong iy quyén
img ciz)/ nomination introduction/authority letters to stand as candidate (if the candidate
is authorized by a group of shareholders).

6. Tai liéu chimg minh 1 dai dién hop phap ctia tb chirc (trudng hop 1 dai dién hop phép cla
to chirc)/ Documents certifying the legal representative of the organization (in case of
legal representative of the organization.)



Téi cam két s& tuin thi nghiém chinh céc quy dinh hién hanh cta phap luat va Diéu 1¢ Cong ty
CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh.

I commit to strictly comply with the current provisions of the law and the Charter of Vinh Son
- Song Hinh JSC.

Thu nay khéng bao gbm vige uy quyen cho tham du va bidu quyét céc van dé khac tai Dai hoi
va chi ¢ hiéu lyc tai Pai hdi dong cd dong thudng nién nam 2025 Cong ty CP Thiy dién Vinh
Son - Song Hinh.

This letter does not include authorization to attend and vote other issues at the Meeting and
being only valid at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Hydropower JSC.

Nguwoi ing cir/Self-nominator
(Ky, ghi ré ho tén/Sign, full name)



CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Doc lap - Ty do - Hanh phic
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

W AZAY .. thang... ....... nam 2025
ws 2025

THU GIOI THIEU
Thanh vién Hoi dong quén tri, thanh vién Ban kiém sodt, nhiém ky 2025-2030
Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh

CANDIDATE INTRODUCTION
for member of Board of Directors, member of Supervisory Board, term of 2025-2030,
of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Tén cé nhan/ td chitc /Name of indiviAual/OrGARIZALION: .............ewveererssssissessnsessssarssessmssssssssssessacess
S6 CCCD/ Hp chiéw DKKD/ ID/Passport/Business Registration NO: ...........ocvveoveecererissussnsuseanes
L R RS TR T o TR R RCTO NSO T S S—
Dien thoal/ PRone nUmBEY: ..cisiossisiosssrosiiasssidissisaosaions BB ciisoiieimibmsssssssaisismk i
Pt B s eis cb phin, chiém ty 18 ....% téng c¢b phin c6 quyén biéu quyét
cta Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh/

Holding: .. veeeeeoer .. Shares, equal to rate of.....%/ total voting righ shares of Vinh Son

- Song Hmh Hydropower Jomt Srock Company.

Téi ddng v gidi thiéu/ I agree to introduce to:

Ong/oA: MY (M) oo csmsamsmssimsomsssvnssssiissssoin Qudc tich/Nationality ..............cooe......
S0 CCCD/ HJ chiéw/ ID/Passport NO: ......veevvvserseeresseesssenna N
Nidy COp/ Date O ISSUB: «suvsivisvivsissisisisssssssunisastinss Noi cBp/Issuéd by ..uissinisisisiiesiin
EHEN CROBL PRETE BETRDERS cuvescosimarssssssniassssvrosasesssoosssss BIBHLT o oovssonsremmmmssonssnisesssssamsmmmmsmsmmsstnii
Puoc dai didn ....cooeeeviiiiiiieeneiiirriaaans cd phiéu ma t6i so hiru dé tham gia tmg cir vi

tric....... (thanh vién Hoi ddng quan tri/ thanh vién Ban kiém so4t), nhiém ky 2025-2030 tai cudc
hop Pai hdi ddng ¢6 ddng thwdng nién nim 2025 Cong ty CP Thity dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh.
To be represented By ... ..........ccce oo vrnee e .o .Shares that I own to participate the election for
the position of ... (member of the Board of Directors/member of the
Supervisory Board) for rhe rerm of 2025 2030 at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

Téi hoan toan chiu trach nhiém vé viéc gidi thiéu nay va cam két tufin thi nghiém chinh cac qui
dinh hién hanh cta phép luét va cia Diéu ¢ Cong ty CP Thuy dién Vinh Son - Séng Hinh.

1 fully take responsibility for the introduction and fully compliance with the law and the Charter of
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Nguoi dugce gidi thi¢u Nguoi gidi thiéu
(Ky, ghi r6 ho va tén) (Ky, ghi rd ho va tén)
Introduced person The Introducer

(Signature and full name) (Signature and full name)



SO YEU LY LICH Anl/ Portrait
CURRICULUM VITAE (3x4)

HO 58 G817 TRl BEINE . iinssioiininimiso s s s oA ey es e r S AR TR SR Oy
Sinh ngay/ Birthday:...........ccccccvveeennn. Quéc OB BRI s sinmameissusassassosminesssin
CCCD(hg chiéu) sé/ ID/ PP:................ cap ngay/ date................ (276 71,V
Dia chi thuong trit/ Permanent reSidence: ............ovueuereereeesesssesieesssssessesessessssssssessessssssseses
s chi Ve6 150/ CORTET GOEPEEES covivivtmitcsmss oo sma s i s o s s i ooV vV iaskiass
Diénthoai/ Tel.......ccovevveiiiviiiiiiiiiiinnenann BIAIL o coonmmssnasensovnovsmensemmmsrssysecansnsassssmasions
Trinh d6 hoc van/ Education:....................... Chuyén mon/ Profession: ...........cccuverennns.
Kinh nghiém lam viéc/ Experience:

Thb1 gian (tir.... dén...... ) Pon vi cong tac/ Chire vu/

Time (from...to) Company Position

WTJP\P‘:P'E-*’!":—'

9. Chirc vu cong tac hién nay/ Current POSItion: .........oecueueereesisiicisssssnsssssissisississssssssns s
10. Céc cdng ty ma Ung vién dang nim chitc danh quan 1y khac/CEOQ/ member of BOD of the

other companies: . i
11. Céc lgi ich c6 llen quan tm Cong ty, néu co/ Benef ts reIarea’ to rhe Company {f ar:y

12. 86 lu'cmg cb phén s& hiru/ dai dién Owed shares/ authorized to represent.................... co
pl}ﬂﬂf shares
(Bang CHE JHAROPEE: (iiiciniviivivasisenisisisnssiasimiditss it msssisssssssii sl eseansavamsussapsb v s omsionss )

Téi xin cam doan nhiing 1&i khai trén 1a hoan toan dung su that va ban than hoan toan dép g
dii diéu kién dé (mg cir thanh vién HDQT/BKS tai Pai hi ddng cb déng thudng nién nim 2025,
nhiém ky nim 2025 — 2030 cua Cong ty CP Thuy di¢n Vinh Son - S6ng Hinh theo quy dinh, néu sai
to1 xin hoan toan chiu trach nhiém.

I hereby declare that the above statements are absolutely true and completely satisfy eligible
candidate for member of the Board of Directors/Supervisory Board at the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders, in the period from 2025 to 2030 of the Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower
JSC as prescribed, if having any untruth, I'm totally responsible.

Xdc nhin ciia co quan cé thim quyén  Ngdy/ Date:..........ccoovvviuiiniieneiiiunnnns
Confirmation of legal organization NGUOI PANG KY/THE APPLICANT

(Ky va ghi ré ho tén /signature and full name)




VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAMNAM
HYDRO POWER JSC Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Quy Nhon, February 27, 2025

REGULATION ON ORGANIZATION
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
OF VINH SON - SONG HINH HYDROPOWER JSC

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 passed on June 17,
2020;
Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock

Company approved by the Company's Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on
April 04,2024,

Pursuant to the Internal Regulations on the Governance of Vinh Son - Song
Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company approved by the 2021 General Meeting of
Shareholders on June 18, 2021.

To ensure the principles of publicity, fairness, democracy and to create
favorable conditions for the organization and conduct of the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock /=,
Company, the Presidium of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of] = (G? 1‘:“\:
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company respectfully submits to\\*\ “\gm
the Meeting for approval the Working Regulations at the Meeting as follows: %

U

*&“56?
QQ. cONG i

I. MEETING ORDER
1. Shareholders attending the Meeting shall be dressed neatly and properly;

2. Shareholders entering the meeting room shall sit in the correct position or
area as specified by the Organizing Committee;

3. Do not talk privately or use mobile phones in the mecting room. Mobile
phones shall be turned off or set to vibrate mode;

4. No smoking in the meeting room.

II. VOTING TO APPROVE THE ISSUES OF THE MEETING

1. All issues in the content that need to be approved by the General Meeting
must be approved by public voting of all shareholders/shareholder’s representatives
attending the General Meeting.

2. When attending the meeting, shareholders/shareholder’s representatives
who have received a Voting Card shall participate in voting before leaving the
Meeting.

3. In case, shareholders attend late and register with the Organizing
Committee, they still have the right to receive a Voting Card and participate in
voting on the issues of the General Meeting.
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4, Regulations on Voting Cards and voting methods at the General Meeting
are specifically stipulated in the "Voting regulations at the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock
Company".

III. DISCUSSION AT THE MEEING:

1. Principle:

Shareholders attending the General Meeting of Shareholders when wishing
to express opinions, they shall raise their hands to speak or send the questions to
the Secretariat. Presidium will base on the meeting schedule to arrange and manage
the speech of Shareholders.

2. Methods of speak:

- Shareholders should speak briefly and focus on the key points to be
discussed, in accordance with the agenda approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

- The Presidium will arrange for shareholders’ discussion in the order of
registration, and answer shareholders' questions. Shareholders will not repeat
previously expressed opinions.

IV. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PRESIDIUM

1. Conduct the meeting in accordance with the agenda, rules and regulations
approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders. Guide discussions and vote on
issues within the agenda of the General Meeting and related issues.

2. Resolve issues arising during the General Meeting of Shareholders.

3. The Presidium shall conduct the meeting on the principle of democratic
centralism and makes decisions by majority vote.

V. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SECRETARIAT

1. Record fully and honestly the entire content of the meeting and the issues
approved or noted by shareholders at the meeting.

2. Draft the Minutes of the meeting and Resolutions on the issues approved
at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

VI. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE VOTE COUNTING COMMITTEE

1. Organize and carry out vote counting in a public and transparent manner.
2. Popularize voting rules.

3. Issue and collect ballots, conduct vote counting, prepare vote counting
minutes and announce vote counting results.

4. Determine the voting results on issues approved at the meeting.
5. Promptly notify the Secretary of the voting results.
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6. Review and report to the General Meeting of Shareholders for decision
on cases of violations of voting rules.

The above contents are the entire Working Regulations of the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock

Company.
Respectfully./.

2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS
Preside
CHAIRMAN OF BOD

TN
>/ CONGTY

?( cP THUY BIE
VINH SON | Ba°
-SONG HINY

\Z> )
Wﬂmi ofﬁ‘hanh Trung o
3 860X

g g
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VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Quy Nhon, February 27" 2025

ELECTION REGULATIONS
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF VINH
SON - SONG HINH HYDROPOWER JSC

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law on 59/2020/QH14;

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC

Pursuant to the Internal Regulations on the Governance of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Hydropower JSC approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders on June 18, 2021.

The election regulations at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company are stipulated as follows:

1. Each shareholder/shareholder’s representative is given Voting Cards issued by
the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee when the shareholder registers to
attend the General Meeting,.

2. The election of members of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors
of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company to fulfill the number of
members of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors as decided by the
General Meeting of Shareholders is carried out in accordance with item 5 of Article 20,
Article 24 and Article 34 of the Company Charter.

Shareholders or groups of shareholders who meet the conditions prescribed in
Article 11.3 of the Company Charter (CC); will be nominated candidates to the Board of
Directors or the Supervisory Board according to the provisions of Article 24.2 and
Article 34.4 of the Company’s Charter; the above number of candidates will be the list
for shareholders to vote.

3. Voting to elect members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory
Board is conducted on two voting cards with different specific contents and by
ballot, according to the cumulative voting method. Each shareholder/shareholder’s
representative has a total number of voting shares corresponding to the number of shares,
owned and represented by him/her, multiplied by the number of members of the
Board of Directors/Supervisory Board to be elected and shareholders have the right to
vote all their voting shares for one candidate or for a number of candidates with specific
voting shares within the scope of his/her total number of voting shares.

4. When voting, shareholders shall write the number of votes for each candidate
they choose to vote for. For candidates they do not choose to vote for, shareholders shall
cross out the name of that candidate or write zero in the column of the number of votes
on the Voting Card. The total number of votes cast for candidates must not be more than
the total number of votes corresponding to the number of shares they own and represent
to own. In case of error, shareholders shall contact to the Election Committee and request
a new Voting Card.



5. Valid/invalid voting cards

a. Valid voting cards:

Cards must be issued by the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee,

without any erasement and must meet the following:

- Vote for those whose names are on the list of nominees/candidates approved
by the General Meeting;

- Vote for less than or equal to the number of members of the Board of
Directors/ Supervisory Board approved by the General Meeting.

b. Invalid voting cards:

- Cards are not issued by the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee.

- Cards with erased/ edited contents.

- Vote for more than the number of members of the Board of Directors or
Supervisory Board prescribed.

- Cards with names of persons are not on the list of nominees/candidates
approved by the General Meeting.

- Cards with the total number of voting shares, casted for one or more candidates
are more than the total number of voting shares, noted on the card.

- Cards with no votes cast for anyone (blank ballot)

6. The rate of election to the BOD/SB is specified in the Voting Rules and is
selected from the person with the highest number of votes until the number of members
specified in the Company Charter is sufficient. In case there are 02 or more candidates
with the same number of votes for the last member of the BOD/SB, the Chairman shall
decide to vote or re-elect those people separately.

7. If the first election does not have enough members of the BOD/SB, the General
Meeting will continue to elect from among the remaining nominees/candidates. The
election will be conducted until enough members of the BOD/SB are elected according to
the provisions of the Company's Charter.

8. The General Meeting elects an Election Committee to control the election

according to the provisions of this Regulation. The Election Committee must ensure the
honesty of the election and the vote counting must be kept secret; in case of any

violation, the Election Committee must be held responsible. After counting the votes, the
Election Committee must make a record of the vote counting results, announce it to the
General Meeting, then delete all election-related data on the computer, seal the ballots,
and return them to the Secretariat.

9. Any complaints about the election results will only be considered at the General
Meeting, shareholders are not allowed to object to this validity at any other time. In case
of disagreement about the election procedures or results, the Election Committee will re-
examine and ask for the General Meeting's opinion for decision.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOD

NHGN X e .7:
"S-V Thanh Trung



SEPEGR, VINH SON - SONG HINH HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
o) \‘ A VINH SON - HYDRO POWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
7 s, 21 Nguyen Hue - Quy Nhon City - Binh Dinh Province

Quy Nhon, February...... 2025

VOTING REGULATION
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
VINH SON - SONG HINH HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pursuant to Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14;

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock
Company approved by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on April 4, 2024;

Pursuant to the Internal Regulations on the Governance of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Hydropower Joint Stock Company approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders
on June 18, 2021.

Voting Rules at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh
Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company is stiputaled as follows:

1. All resolutions and decisions of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders must be voted publicly and directly. %“562
2. Passing decisions of the General Meeting of Shareholders (4rticle 20, Charter). {( ﬁﬁ—'ﬁ
2.1 Resolutions of the General Meeting of Sharcholders shall be approved lﬂ/ <[ P w\::(
65% or more of the total votes of shareholders who have voting rights attend directl K ¥ \QSNG

or authorize their representatives to attend directly at the General Meeting of \ o
Shareholders agree, except for the cases specified in Clauses 2.2 and 2.3 of this Article. \""}’Q{g

2.2 Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders on the following contents
are passed if 75% or more of the total votes of shareholders who have voting rights
attend directly or authorize their representatives to attend directly at the General Meeting
of Shareholders agree:

a) Amendment and supplement to the Company Charter;

b) Types of shares and total number of shares of each type;

¢) Change of industry, and business field;

d) Change the company's management structure;

e) Investment project or sale of assets with value equal to or more than 35% of
the total asset value recorded in the company's most recent financial
statements;

f) Reorganization, dissolution of the company.

2.3 Voting to elect members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board
must be carried out by cumulative voting, whereby each sharcholder has a total number
of votes corresponding to the total number of shares owned multiplied by the number of
elected members of the Board of Directors or the Supervisory Board and shareholders
have the right to accumulate all or part of their total votes for one or several candidates.
The elected members of the Board of Directors or the Supervisory Board are determined
by the number of votes from high to low, starting from the candidate with the highest



number of votes until the number of members specified in the Company Charter is
sufficient. In case there are 02 or more candidates with the same number of votes for the
final member of the Board of Directors or the Supervisory Board, a re-election will be
held among the candidates with the same number of votes.

3. Each shareholder has a number of votes calculated by the total number of shares
he owns and represents.

4. Voting regulation:

When registering shareholders to attend the General Meeting, the General
Meeting Organizing Committee will issue each shareholder/shareholder’s
representative 04 Voting Cards with different colors and issues, with the Company's
seal on the left corner.

4.1. The first voting card “voting card for some contents of the Meeting”, including
the following contents:

- Approval of the Presiding Comittee;

- Approval of the Secretary;

- Approval of the Election Committee;

- Approval of the Agenda and Regulation on organization of the Meeting;

- Number and list of candidates for the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board
- Approval of minutes, resolutions of the meeting, ...

Voting methods:

- For this type of Card, when the Chairman asks for opinions on the content to be
approved, shareholders need to raise the Card to show Agree/Disagree with that content.

- The counting committee will count the number of shares that agree and disagree
with the content for approval.

- If at least 65% of the total number of shares attending the meeting agree with
the content of the request for opinions, that content is passed or on the contrary

4.2, Voting by sccret ballot:

- The second and third voting cards (voting ballots) are for electing members
of the Board of Directors/Board of Supervisors. The voting cards clearly state: the
content of the voting, Full name of shareholder, Shareholder code, total number of
shares owned and authorized by shareholder, Serial number in the list of shareholders,
List of nominees and candidates for members of the Board of Directors/Board of
Supervisors approved by the General Meeting, with blank boxes corresponding to the
candidates for shareholders to record the number of votes for each candidate.

- The fourth voting card on the remaining issues according to the General
Meeting's agenda. The voting card clearly states the content of the issue to be voted on,
the full name of the shareholder, the shareholder's code, the total number of shares
owned and the shareholder's representative, the serial number in the shareholder list,
each issue to be voted on has 03 blank boxes for sharcholders to vote: Agree, Disagree
and No opinion.

4.2.2. There are ballot boxes corresponding to the content of the Voting Card.



4.2.3. Shareholders vote on each issue according to the content of the issued Voting
Card by:

- For the second and third voting cards (voting ballots):
There are 2 methods:
v Method 1:
Divide equally voting shares among all candidates (just mark an "x" in the one
common blank box)
v Method 2:
Unequal distribution of voting shares among candidates
Shareholders write the number of voting shares for each candidate in the
corresponding box, or have the right to cumulative voting according to the provisions of
the Election Regulations. The number of votes for electing members of the Board of
Directors is independent from the number of votes for electing members of the
Supervisory Board.

- For the fourth Voting Card: shareholders mark (x) in 1 of the 3 blank boxes:

agree, disagree, no opinion and put it in the ballot box corresponding to the content on
the Voting Card at the General Meeting.

4.24. The Election Committee will count the votes for each voting item angs
announce the results at the Meeting. The voting cards will be kept as prescribed in1 S\
Meeting Record. DIEN "&a

,ON
5. In case of any questions regarding the voting results, the Chairman of the Meetipg\
will consider and decide immediately at the Meeting.

p
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VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Quy Nhon, March 27th, 2025

REPORT
OF THE GENERAL DIRECTOR AT THE 2025
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Implementing the 2024 Production Business and Financial Plan of Vinh Son - Song
Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company approved by the 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (Resolution No. 361/NQ-DHCD dated April 4th, 2024) and the Resolutions
of the Board of Directors in 2024. After one year of implementation, the achieved results
are as follows:

A. Production and business:

I. Evaluation of the implementation of the 2024 production and business plan:

Table 01:
TT HYDROLOGICAL SITUATION (As at December 31, 2023)
1 | Vinh Son Factory
Average water flow (m3/s) 9.82 m3/s
Water level of Lake A (m) 775.05/ 775 m
Water level of Lake B (m) 824.93/ 826 m
Lake C water level (m) 078.91/981 m
Total storage capacity (million m3) é;'?z.széu?g:x:atirtny& EERRGE S0, o
2 | Song Hinh Factory
Average water flow (m3/s) 63.61 m3/s
Lake water level (m) 209.00/209 m
Total storage capacity (million m3) igsfif c‘:};gé?; S T ot
3 | Thuong Kon Tum Factory
Average water flow (m3/s) 25.59 m3/s
Lake water level (m) 1,160.00 /1,160 m

103.04 million m3, reaching 100% of
useful capacity

Total storage capacity (million m3)

The results of the Company's 2024 Production and Business Plan
implementation are as follows:

1.Production and businesss:
Table No. 02-VSSH : Production and business results achieved in 2024 at Vinh Son, Song

Hinh Factory
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Compa
Plan Result Results Cntm g:li:;ed rt:::o
No Target 2024 2024 2023 ye;’r in B e
(VSSH) | (VSSH) | (VSSH) (%) period
: (%)
(1) (2 (3) ) (5)=(3/2) | (6)=(3)4)
1 Electricity production (tr kWh) 819.84 696.60 848.06 84.97 82.14
2 Commercial electricity (tr kWh) 810.00 689.80 839.95 85.16 82.12
3 Revenue (billion YND) 535.51 624.46 777.18 116.61 80.35
Revenue from electricity
3.1 | production excluding taxes and fees | 415,11 507.51 653.70 122.26 77.64
(billion VND)
3.2 | Taxes and fees (billion VND) 117.90 102.46 118.10 86.90 86.76
Revenue from financial activities
33 and other servises (hillion YNID) 2.50 14.50 5.39 579.88 | 268.86
4 Total cost (billion VND) 278.29 260.55 292.21 93.63 89.17
Electricity production cost
4.1 excluding taxes and fees (billion 156.07 154.79 171.32 99.18 90.35
VND)
42 | Taxes and fees (billion VND) 117.90 102.46 118.10 86.90 86.76
Financial and other expenses
43 (billion VND) 432 3.31 2.79 76.56 | 118.41
5 Profit before tax (billion VND) 257.22 363.91 484.98 141.48 75.04
6 Profit after tax (billion VND) 205.78 290.32 386.54 141.09 75.11
Table No. 03- TKT: Production and business results achieved in 2024 at Thuong Kon Tum
Factory
Compar | Compar
Plan Result Result et(:li? e:lh:)
No Items 2024 2024 2023 year’s .
(PRT) (ThT) (TXT) plan period
(%) (%)
1) (2) (3) (%) (3)=(3)/2) | (6)=(3)/(3)
1 Electricity production (tr kWh) 1,301.47 | 1,022.18 | 1,370.47 78.54 74.59
2 Commercial electricity (tr KkWh) 1,280.00 | 1,009.16 | 1,353.98 78.84 74.53
3 | Revenue (billion VND) 1,430.31 | 1,215.10 | 1,800.46 84.95 67.49
Revenue from electricity production
3.1 excluding taxos and fees (billion VND) 1,245.07 | 1,065.09 | 1,610.40 85.54 66.14
3.2 | Taxes and fees (billion VND) 185.14 149.39 189.15 80.69 78.98
Revenue from financial activities and
3.3 other services (billion VND) 0.10 0.62 0.91 615.84 68.13
4 | Total cost (billion VND) 1,130.84 | 1,057.09 | 1,193.01 93.48 88.61
Electricity production cost excluding
4.1 axes and fees (billion VND) 591.22 592.10 | 594.46 100.15 99.60
4.2 | Taxes and fees (billion VND) 185.14 14939 | 189.15 80.69 78.98
4.3 | Financial and other expenses (bill. VND) 35448 315.61 409.40 89.03 77.09
S Profit before tax (billion VND) 299.47 158.01 607.45 52.76 26.01
6 | Profit after tax (billion YND) 299.47 158.01 | 607.45 52.76 26.01
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Table No. 04 VSSH-TKT: Production and business results achieved in 2024 of Vinh Son -
Song Hinh and Thuong Kon Tum factories

Compared
2024 Result d
P | 2036 | Reswrt | QST e
Status Target (VSSH- same
(VSSH- | (VSSH- TKT) year’s it
TKT) | TKT) plan(%) | P %)
(1) 2) 3 (4 (3)=(3)/(2) (6)=(3)/(%)
1 Electricity production (tr kWh) | 2,121.31 | 1,718.78 | 2,218.53 81.02 77.47
2 Commercial electricity (tr kWh) | 2,090.00 | 1,698.97 | 2,193.94 81.29 77.44
3 Revenue (billion VND) 1,965.82 | 1,839.56 | 2.577.65 93.58 T1.37
Revenue from electricity
3.1 production excluding taxes and 1,660.18 | 1,572.60 | 2,264.10 94.72 69.46
fees (billion VND)
3.2 | Taxes and fees (billion VND) 303.04 251.84 [ 30725 83.10 81.97
Revenue from financial activities
33 snd othier services (billion VD) 2.60 15.12 6.31 581.28 239.79
4 Total cost (billion VND) 1,409.13 | 1,317.65 | 1,485.21 93.51 88.72
Electricity production cost
4.1 | excluding taxes and fees (billion 747.29 746.89 | 765.78 99.95 97.53
VND)
42 | Taxes and fees (billion VND) 303.04 251.84 | 307.25 83.10 81.97
Financial and other expenses
43 (billion VND) 358.80 31891 | 412.19 88.88 77.37
5 Profit before tax (billion VND) 556.69 521.91 | 1,092.43 93.75 47.78
6 Profit after tax (billion VND) 505.24 44833 | 993.99 88.74 45.10

Due to the impact of the El Nino phenomenon, the hydrological situation in 2024 in
the Central and Central Highlands regions is unfavorable, the water flow to the reservoirs
of the plants is lower than the same period of last year. At the same time, the electricity
market operation policy changes the way to determine monthly Qc according to the monthly
operation method and the alpha ratio = 98% also significantly affects the electricity selling
price, leading to VSH's production and business results in 2024 not meeting the set plan,
specifically:

i) Total commercial electricity output in 2024 reached 1,698.97 million kWh,
reaching 81% of the 2024 plan and equal to 77.44% over the same period last
year;

ii) Total Revenue reached 1,839.56 billion VND, reaching 93.58% of the 2024 plan
and equal to 71.37% over the same period last year;

iii) Total cost is 1,317.65 billion VND, reaching 93.51% of the 2024 plan and equal
to 88.72% over the same period last year;

iv) Profit after tax reached VND 448.33 billion, reaching 88.74% of the 2024 plan
and equal to 45.1% over the same period last year.

With the regional weather characteristics and the electricity market operation
mechanism in 2024 caused many disadvantages in production and business activities, in
order to achieve the above results, the Board of Managers and the Company's employees
have tried to operate hydropower plants safely and flexibly according to the monthly Qc
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delivery mechanism of AQ; implementing major repairment plans of power plants in
accordance with the hydrological situation and A0's requirements to meet electricity
demand in the dry season of 2024; maximizing cost savings from the stages of purchasing
materials and equipment to major repairment, regular repairment and other costs... In
particular, VSH has restructured domestic and foreign loans with high interest rates to
minimize financial costs (interest expenses, exchange rate differences).

2.Reducing production and business costs:

Synchronously implement cost optimization solutions in bidding and purchasing of
materials and equipment, review material and equipment norms in accordance with
procedures, regulations, quantities and types appropriate to usage needs, and avoid excess
materials after repair. For recovered materials and equipment that are still usable, priority
should be given to maintenance and reuse during major repairs to minimize major repair
costs..

Reducing thoroughly on conference, business expenses, reception, equipment usage,
telephone, purchasing, equipment repair, vehicle management, stationery costs, labor
protection, national security, information technology, etc.

Conducting assessment and disposal of remaining, poor quality, and degraded
materials and equipment to reduce inventory value.

Strictly and thoroughly implementing the operating procedures of station equipment,
power lines, and transformers, avoiding power losses caused by objective and subjective,
objective reasons from the beginning of the year to ensure good implementation of targets.

3. Technical innovation and improvement:

In 2024 , 14 initiatives to improve production rationalization were implemented and
accepted, contributing to improving the efficiency of the Company's electricity production
and business.

4. Labor safety, labor hygiene, fire prevention and environmental protection:

The company has well implemented regulations on labor safety, labor hygiene, and
fire prevention and fighting in 2024 there were no labor accidents or fire incidents. It has
well implemented environmental control and managed hazardous waste in accordance with
regulations.

IL. Objectives, directions and solutions for implementing the 2025 business plan:

2025 is the year to focus on successfully implementing the emulation of production
and business tasks with the theme " Safe, stable and effective operation in power supply
in 2025 " . Focus on implementing the theme of the year, promoting advantages in terms of
facilities, technology, technical infrastructure, existing human resources, improving
working conditions, practicing thrift, fighting corruption and waste.

Improve the effectiveness of management, perform well the work of manage and use
labor optimally, train and develop human resources. Continue to thoroughly optimize
production costs based on the results of the implementation of production and business
targets in 2024, the Board of Managers will direct the synchronous implementation of
solutions to increase production and business, build a strategy to optimize cash flow.
Implement appropriate solutions to reduce inventory value, majoir repair costs, outsourced
services and other cash costs.
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Focus on improving the quality of training, continuing to improve the system of
regulations and rules on internal management and operation of the Company. Continue to
implement the grassroots democracy regulations, ensure employment, income, regimes,
policies, care for the health and life of workers. Deploy and build synchronous harmonious
labor relations, promptly resolve conflicts and disputes arising in the labor process. Promote
the spirit of democracy, internal solidarity, transparency in production and business.
Strengthen discipline, labor discipline and measures to ensure occupational safety,
occupational hygiene, fire prevention and control and environmental pollution control.

Promote solutions and synchronize resources optimization in electricity market
operations, ensure good response to all stages of Vietnam Electricity Market, strive to
achieve the highest revenue in the market.

Participate effectively in the electricity market, ensuring to exceed the planned targets
of market revenue and electricity production profit proposed by the Board of Managers.

Continue to implement digital transformation tasks with quality according to plan.

Proactively carry out communication and social security work to build the image of a
business responsible to the community and society.

Strengthening the capacity of staff and technical facilities, ensuring optimal operation
of reservoirs, ready to respond to unpredictable climate changes. Reasonable regulation of
water resources between reservoirs, ensuring harmony and reasonableness between
electricity production and water supply for downstream areas in the dry season.

Improving the quality of operation and technical management, ensure the planned
availability coefficient is achieved. Minimize and avoid subjective incidents during the
year, strive to meet 100% of the mobilization demands of the national power system.

Hydrological situation:
Table 05: Hydrological situation as at December 31, 2024

TT HYDROLOGICAL SITUATION
1 | Vinh Son Factory
Average water flow (m3/s) 24,69 m3/s
Water level of Lake A (m) 775,01/775m
Water level of Lake B (m) 824.18/ 826 m
Lake C water level (m) 078.80/981 m
Total storage capacity (million m3) cl)fl\ Lé(llfurili:lzli;oallil:; 3, reaching 80.92%
2 | Song Hinh Factory
Average water flow (m3/s) 216.7 m3/s
Lake water level (m) 208.99/209 m

323.14 million m3, reaching 100% of

Total storage capacity (million m3) useful capacity

3 | Thuong Kon Tum Factory
Average water flow (m3/s) 36.14 m3/s

Lake water level (m) 1,160/ 1,160 m

103.04 million m3, reaching 100% of
useful capacity

Total storage capacity (million m3)
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Based on the hydrological situation at the end of 2024 and the forecast of water flow
in 2025, the production and business situation in 2025 is forecasted to face many difficulties,
the El Nino phenomenon lasting from the end of 2024 will continue to affect the
hydrological situation in the Central and Central Highlands regions in 2025. In addition, the
electricity market operation policy in 2025 will continue to be more unfavorable than in
previous years: The Alpha ratio will increase to 98% (payment according to contract price),
and the determination of Qc through the planned output of the monthly operating method;
this will greatly affect the revenue rate of participating in the electricity market of the plants.

With the above situation, the Board of Managers established the 2025 Production and
Business Plan as follows:

Table No. 06 VSSH : Production and business plan in 2025 Vinh Son - Song Hinh Factory

Plan for | Plan for | Plan for | Plan for
Plan Results |Compared
No Target Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter 2025 2024 t0 2024
1/2025 11/2025 | 11172025 | 1V/2025 (VSSH) | (VSSH)| result (%)
(VSSH) | (VSSH) | (VSSH) | (VSSH) %
G-
(1) 2 (3) {4) () 3) (7) (8)=(6)/(7)
+(4)+(5)
| Eeestricdy 19939 | 158.91| 149.80 | 251.01| 759.11 | 696.60 | 108.97
production (tr kwh)
g | Commerciil 197.00 | 157.00 | 148.00 | 248.00 | 750.00 | 689.80 | 108.73
electricity (tr kwh)
Contractual
3 electricity output 167.45 133.45 125.80 210.80 637.50 | 504.47 126.37
Qc (tr kwh)
4 5;";‘)‘“ {billion 140.15 | 108.44| 97.45| 17559 | 521.62 | 624.46|  83.53
Revenue from
4 | Clectricity production | 1959 | g353 | 7351 | 137.53| 403.56 | 507.51 79.52
excluding taxes and
fees (billion VND)
Taxes and fees
42 (billion VND) 29.86 2421 22.94 37.05 114.06 | 102.46 111.32
Revenue from
43 | financial activities 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.00 | 14.50 27.59
and other services
(billion VND)
5 1‘;‘1’;;')““ (billian 6775| 6450 | 62.83| 7733| 272.41| 26055 | 104.55
Electricity
5 | PFPociuetion cost 3726 | 3968 | 39.68| 39.68| 156.28 | 15479 |  100.97
excluding taxes and
fees (billion VND)
Taxes and fees
5.2 (billion VND) 29.86 24.21 22.94 37.05 114.06 | 102.46 111.32
Financial and other
3.3 expenses (billion 0.64 0.62 0.22 0.60 240 3.31 62.49
VND)
Profit before tax
6 (billion YND) 72.40 43.94 34.62 98.26 249.21 | 363.91 68.48
Profit after tax
7 (billion VND) 57.92 35.15 27.69 78.61 199.37 | 290.32 68.67

Table No. 07 TKT : Production and business plan for 2025, Thuong Kon Tum Factory
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Plan for | Plan for | Plan for | Plan for vt | Conisarad
No Tk Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Plan 2025 2024 toZF;]Zfl
1/2025 | II/2025 | III/2025 | IV/2025 (TKT) (TKT) | result (%)
(TKT) | (TKT) | (TKT) | (TKT)
(6)=(2)+(3) =
Electricity
1 production (i kwh) 288.76 | 26335 | 248.09 | 385.36 1,185.56 | 1,022.18 115.98
Commercial
2 electrielty fir lowlih 284.00 | 259.00 | 24400 | 379.00 1,166.00 | 1,009.16 115.54
Contractual
3 | electricity output Qc 176.81 220.15 207.40 322.15 926.51 811.75 114.14
(tr kwh)
4 5?;‘;““"""““ 34892 | 29357 | 26643 | 43470 | 1343.62 [ 121510 |  110.58
Revenue from
electricity production
4.1 wiciading taxes ind 306.17 | 25435 229.33 378.55 1,168.40 | 1,065.09 109.70
fees (billion VND)
Taxes and fees
42 (billion VND) 42.74 39.21 37.10 56.15 175.21 149.39 117.29
Revenue from
43 | Tmancial activities 000| 000| 000| 000 0.01 0.62 1.54
and other services
(billion VND)
5 F{,‘lﬂ;l)“‘“ (biilion 242,01 | 24234 | 24022 | 25927 | 983.83 | 1,057.09 93.07
Electricity production
5. | costexcludingtaxes | 5081 15004 | 15094 | 15094 | 599.90 | 592.10 101.32
and fees (billion
VND)
Taxes and fees
52 (billion VND) 42.74 39.21 37.10 56.15 175.21 149.39 117.29
Financial and other
5.3 | expenses (billion 52.18 52.18 52.18 52.18 208.72 315.61 66.13
VND)
Profit before tax
6 (billion VND) 106.91 51.23 26.21 175.43 359.78 158.01 227.70
Profit after tax
7 (billion VND) 101.56 48.67 24.90 166.66 341.79 158.01 216.32

Table No. 08 VSSH-TKT : Production and business plan in 2025 of Vinh Son - Song Hinh and
Thuong Kon Tum factories

Plan for | Plan for | Plan for | Plan for Compa
Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter ;' (1)22'; ilj'ezsalzlf' red to
Status Target 12025 | 12025 | 112025 | V2025 | Uoerr | cyssh. | 2024
(VSSH- | (VSSH- | (VSSH- | (VSSH- | "y TKT) | Results
TKT) | TKT) | TKT) | TKT) (%)
(1) @) 3 ) o "] m |99PF
g | Electieity 488.15 | 42226 | 397.89 | 636.37 | 1,944.67 | 1,718.78 | 113.14
production (tr kwh)
Commercial
2 | clectricity (tr kwh) | 43100 | 41600 | 392.00 | 627.00 | 1,916.00 1,698.97 | 11277
Contractual
3 | electricity output 34426 | 353.60 | 333.20 | 532.95| 1,564.01 | 1,316.22 | 118.83
Qc (tr kwh)
4 5;;’;‘;““ (bition 489.06 | 402.00 | 363.88 | 610.29 | 1,865.24 | 1,839.56 | 101.40
41 |Revemuefrom | 415461 33758| 30284 | 516.08| 1,571.96 | 1,57260 | 99.96
electricity production
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Plan for | Plan for | Plan for | Plan for Pl Result Compa
Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter 20;'; ine2024 red to
Status Target 1/2025 | 11I/2025 | II1/2025 | IV/2025 (VSSH (VSSH. 2024
(VSSH- | (VSSH- | (VSSH- | (VSSH- TKT)' TKT)' Results
TKT) TKT) TKT) TKT) (%)
excluding taxes and
fees (billion VND)
Taxes and fees
42 (billion VND) 72.60 63.42 60.04 93.21 289.26 251.84 114.86
Revenue from
financial activities
4.3 ari} oA SErVices 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.01 15.12 26.52
(billion VND)
Total cost (billion
5 VND) 309.76 306.84 | 303.05 336.60 | 1,256.24 | 1,317.65 95.34
Electricity
production cost
5.1 excluding taxes and 184.34 190.62 190.62 190.62 756.19 746.89 101.24
fees (billion VND)
Taxes and fees
52 (billion VND) 72.60 63.42 60.04 93.21 289.26 251.84 114.86
Financial and other
53 expenses (billion 52.82 52.80 52.40 52.78 210.79 318.91 66.10
VND)
Profit before tax
6 (billion VND) 179.31 95.17 60.83 | 273.69 608.99 521.91 116.68
Profit after tax
7 (billion VND) 159.48 83.82 52.59 245.27 541.16 448.33 120.71

B. Financial situation:

With the above production and business situation, and according to the results of the
2024 Financial Statements audited by Ernst & Young Auditing Company Limited, the
financial indicators as at December 31, 2024 are as follows:

1. Financial indicators for 2024:

STT Target Unit 2024 agg | Drieramee

a b c d e f=de

I | Total assets B\}%ﬂg‘ 8.607.88 | 9,533.19 | (92531

2 | Equity }3"\,113;“ 468330 | 4,594.86 88.44

3 | ROE (Profit after tax/Equity) % 9.57% 20.66% (11.09)

4 ROA (Profit after tax/Total o 521% 10.33% (5.12)
assets)

5 | Total liabilities B\:ITE"D“ 3,92458 | 493833 | (1,013.75)
in there: -
Short-term debt B;ﬂij;” 485.24 | 1,193.99| (708.75)
Long-term debt Blvon | 343934| 374434| (305.00)

6 | Debt/ Equity Ratio Time 0.84 1.07 (0.24)
Current ratio (Bank . ;

1 assets/Bank debt) Ttme 2.27 1.22 1.04
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; Difference

STT Target Unit 2024 2023 2024/2023
8 | Quick ratio/Bank debt Time 2.04 1.14 0.91
9 | Book value VND/share 19,824 19,450 374
10 | EPS/ Earnings per share VND/share 1,898 4,184 (2,286)

In 2024, ROE will reach 9.57% (down 11.09% compared to 2023), ROA will reach
5.21% (down 5.12% compared to 2023);

The Company's debt-to-equity ratio was 0.84, down 0.24 compared to the same period
last year, due to: long-term debt decreased because VSH paid off principal to banks early;
short-term debt decreased mainly because VSH reduced the dividend advance rate for 2024
compared to the same period last year.

The Company's debt payment capacity is 2.27, an increase of 1.04 compared to the
same period last year, due to: VSH recovered the electricity debt for 2023 and 2022 from
EVN.

Book value of VSH shares as of December 31, 2024: VND 19,824/share (December
31,2023: VND 19,450/share); market value of VSH shares as of December 31, 2024: VND
49,100/share (December 31, 2023: VND 44,800/share).

In 2024, the Company completed the payment of 30% cash dividends to shareholders
in accordance with Resolution No. 361/NQ-VSH-DHDCD dated April 4, 2024 of the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

In particular, in 2024, VSH completed the debt restructuring plan for the Thuong Kon
Tum Project and received approval from banks to reduce loan interest rates. Therefore, VSH

has minimized financial costs and optimized production and business profits during the year
(Financial costs in 2024 decreased by VND 92.42 billion compared to 2023).

1L 2025 Financial Plan

Along with the plan to promote the safe and effective operation of power plants; offer
electricity prices in accordance with the competitive electricity market situation; the
Company will continue to negotiate with EVN on adjusting the electricity prices under the
Thuong Kon Tum Plant contract to suit the current situation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock
Company, I would like to sincerely thank the delegates, shareholders and members of the
Board of Directors for their contributions and guidance to the Board of Managers to help
the Company overcome difficulties, ensure stable production and business and achieve high
efficiency.

Thank you very much!
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VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Quy Nhon, February 27", 2025

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Dear: Shareholders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint
Stock Company (VSH), first of all, I would like to thank you for taking the time to attend
the Company's 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (AGM).

After the General Director's report on the 2024 financial and business production
results and 2025 production and business - financial plan, on behalf of the Board of
Directors, I would like to report to the Company's Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
on the management and performance of the Board of Directors, and the direction of the
Company's production and business activities in 2025 as follows:

I. Assessment of the Company's performance in fiscal year 2024:

In 2024, the Central and Central Highlands regions still affected by El Nino, prolonged
drought, reduced rainfall, causing the amount of water stored in reservoirs to be lower than
previous years, greatly affecting the power output of the plants. At the same time, the
electricity market operation policy changes the way to determine monthly Qc according to
the monthly operation method and alpha ratio = 98%, which has significantly affected
VSH's power generation revenue, and power generation profits in 2024 decreased
significantly compared to last year.

Production and business results in 2024, specifically:

- Total commercial electricity output in 2024 reached 1,698.97 million kWh, reaching
81% of the 2024 plan;

- Electricity production revenue reached VND 1,824,439.10 million, reaching 94% of
the 2024 plan;

- Total production cost is 1,317,645.16 million VND, reaching 94% of the 2024 plan;
- Profit after tax is 448,329.48 million VND, reaching 89% of the 2024 plan.

The operations, periodic maintenance, regular repairs, and major repairs are of good
quality, ensuring that the plants operate safely, reliably, and continuously in accordance
with the operating methods of the National Power System Control Center. The work of
occupational safety - occupational hygiene - fire prevention and fighting is well
implemented, and there were no occupational accidents or fire incidents during the year.
The operation of reservoirs ensures the safety of construction equipment and downstream

residents .
Regarding finance situation in 2024, the Company has achieved:

+ Coordinate flexibly and proactively with REE to complete the restructuring plan
for domestic loans with high interest rates, including ACB and HDBank in January
2024, and restructure loan from Austrian bank on June 28, 2024 to reduce interest
costs, avoid foreign exchange rate differences, and optimize production and business
profits;



+ Complete the collection of electricity debts in 2022 and 2023;

+ Complete the dividend payment in cash with rate 30%/30% of 2023 to sharecholders
according to Resolution No. 361/NQ-VSH-DHDCD dated April 4, 2024 of the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, dividend advance payment with rate 15%
of 2024 in cash to shareholders according to Resolution No. 1199/NQ-HDPQT dated

November 1, 2024 and Resolution No. 1328/NQ-HPQT dated December 9, 2024.

Details of actual results of production and business targets in 2024 are as follows:

Status Targst rfel::uofe Plan = Result ﬁiiuiz

18 Electricity production Mil.kWh 2,121.31 1,718.78 | 81.02%
2, S“;’t’;‘l‘;lemia’ electricity | \fi1 kwh 2,090.00 |  1,698.97 | 81.29%
3. | Revenue Mil.VND | 1,965,822.52 | 1,839,558.25 | 93.58%
4. | Expense Mil.VND | 1.409,135.18 | 1,317,645.16 | 93.51%
5. | Profit before tax MiLVND | 556,687.33 | 521,913.08 | 93.75%
6. | Profit after tax MiLVND | 505242.58 | 448329.48 | 88.74%
2 Return on charter capital % 21.39 18.95 | 88.60%
II.  Activities of the Board of Directors :

1.

Board of Directors' ativities in 2024

In 2024, the Board of Directors of the Company organized the implementation of

Resolution No. 361/NQ-DHDCD dated April 4, 2024 of the 2024 AGM of Shareholders
in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Charter, the Internal Regulations on
Corporate Governance, the Working Regulations of the Board of Directors and the
provisions of law. The Board of Directors held 4 directly meetings and collected opinions
by writing of 88 times, performing the tasks assigned to each member, according to the
content of the resolution of the 2024 AGM of Shareholders, the Resolution of the Board of
Directors at the regular meeting. With the main contents as follows:

a.

Supervising and directing the General Director in the implementation of
production and business in 2024, attending monthly and extraordinary meetings to
promptly resolve arising issues within BOD’s authority, creating favorable
conditions to the operations of the Board of Directors;

Updating, amending and supplementing the Company Charter and regulations and
rules within the Company;

The Board of Directors chaired and successfully organized the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders;

Organizing 2024 profit distribution, 2023 dividend payment with rate 30%, 2024
dividend advance with rate 15% on charter capital;

Continuing to restructure debts, negotiate to reduce loan interest rates for banks
financing the Upper Kon Tum Hydropower Project;

Implementing the authorization of the General Meeting of Shareholders: Selecting
the 2024 Auditing unit, Ernst & Young Vietnam Co., Ltd., to review the mid-year
financial statements and audit the 2024 financial statements.
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(Details of the Resolutions/Decisions in 2024 have been announced in the 2024
Corporate Governance Report).

2. Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board in 2024

- The remuneration plan of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board in
2024 -approved by the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders is VND
2,171,741,250.

- Total remuneration and bonus for the Board of Directors and the Supervisory
Board in 2024 are: VND 2,777,302,808, of which VND 2,171,741,250 is spent
according to plan, other bonuses are VND 605,561,558.

3. Report on transactions between related parties: All transactions between related
parties are approved in accordance with the Charter and the law and are disclosed
to the management agency and the Company's website (Please see details in the
2024 Corporate Governance Report, Audited 2024 Financial Report).

4. Report on the evaluation results of the independent Board member on the
Company's operations (Please see detailed as attached Report).

ITII. Results of supervision for the General Director:

The General Director has organized and managed the Company's production and
business activities in accordance with the duties and powers prescribed by law, the
Company's Charter, the Company's internal management regulations, and fully
implemented the Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors. The General
Director has fully reported, provided information and favorable conditions for the
Supervisory Board to access and inspect the Company's financial situation and other
activities.

The General Director has made many efforts and been flexible in management and
operation, implementing a saving policy in the difficult production and business situation
to ensure economic targets according to the plan.

IV. Directions for production, business and investment activities in 2025:

In 2025, the Board of Directors' operating direction focuses on the following main
contents :

- Directing the Board of Managers to promote negotiations on electricity prices of the
Thuong Kon Tum Hydropower Plant.

- Continuing to innovate and improve corporate governance efficiency in difficult
business conditions (on weather and electricity markets), direct the Board of Managers to
closely follow the electricity market to operate 03 plants ro reach the highest efficiency;

- Closely following the Government's renewable energy policies to promptly register
for implementation according to the Government’s regulations.

- Directing the General Director to implement the 2025 Plan economically and
effectively, and medium and long-term plans in order to increase production and business
potential, and to have competitiveness capacity to develop the Company. Specifically focus
on the following issues:

1. Production, business and financial plan for 2025

The hydrological situation is forecasted to gradually shift to La Nina in the first
months of 2025, however, the average electricity selling price in 2025 is still lower than
one in 2024. With these objective conditions, the Company builds a production and
business plan for 2025, with the following main targets:
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Unit of
No Target measure Plan
1 | Electricity production Mil. kWh 1,944.67
2 | Commercial electricity output Mil. kWh 1,916.00
3 | Revenue Mil.VND 1,865,242.81
4 | Expense Mil.VND 1,256,249.03
5 | Profit before tax Mil.VND 608,993.78
6 | Profit after tax Mil.VND 541,162.38
7 | Return on equity % 22.88

2. Power source development investment plan:

2.1 Project to Raise the Normal Water Level of Lake B - Vinh Son Hydropower Plant:

In 2024, VSH continued to work with the departments and branches of Gia Lai
province to complete the Plan to implement the Gia Lai Province’s Plan for the period of
2021-2030, with a vision to 2050, to submit to the Prime Minister for approval. However,
up to now, the Investment Plan of Gia Lai province has not been completed due to many
related procedures. According to the hydrological situation in recent years, the water flow
to Lake B to pass the spillway is very low, greatly affecting the investment effectiveness
for upgrading project. Therefore, in 2025, VSH will temporarily suspend implementation
and continue following in next time.

2.2 Vinh Son Hydropower Expansion Project and Song Hinh Hydropower Expansion
Project:

Currently, these expansion projects are not included in the Plan for implementing the
VIII Power Development Plan signed by the Prime Minister in April 2024. The Ministry
of Industry and Trade has also submitted to the Government on the proposal to promulgate,
supplement and update the Power Development Plan for implementing the National Power
Development Plan for the period 2021-2030, with a vision to 2050, which also does not
include the names of the Vinh Son Hydropower Expansion Project and the Song Hinh
Hydropower Expansion Project, with the reason being that according to the Ministry of
Industry and Trade's assessment, these expansion projects are currently unlikely to be
effective.

With the current difficult situation, it is not feasible to continue investing in these
projects. Therefore, in 2025, VSH will temporarily suspend the implementation of
upgrading and expansion projects. When conditions permit, VSH will re-implement them.

In the coming time, the Company will consider researching renewable energy on
Song Hinh Lake, Vinh Son Lake A and B according to the state's incentive policies.

3. Technology and human resource development plan:

Continuing to build a modern management model , apply science and technology to
increase management efficiency , production and business operations , specifically:
continue to implement the digital transformation plan; effectively apply current business
management software (FMIS/MMIS, HRMS, E-Office, Pmis).

Building a team of highly qualified technicians and good management capacity to
create human resources to meet the increasingly modernized trend of equipment and
prepare for new projects.



Arranging and developping human resources in both quantity and quality to suit the
production - repair model of all 03 factories (according to Decision No. 570/QD-HDQT
dated May 27, 2024 on the establishment of the Service Center Branch) . Pay attention to
salary regimes and welfare reward regimes for employees, avoid the loss of trained and
proficient human resources, especially working in remote factories.

4. Corporate financial plan :
Continuing working with credit institutions and banks to consider restructuring loans
to reduce interest costs.

5. Business Administration:

The Company continues to update, amend, supplement and perfect the corporate
governance document system, update legal regulations and the specific operating situation
of the Company.

6. Sustainable Development:

- Regarding the environment: comply with and fully implement environmental
regulations: dam safety, waste and wastewater management... improve technology, focus
on optimizing the efficiency of water resource operation.

- The company's core orientation is to continue developing green energy sources in
the future.

- Social security work: continue to promote the Company's tradition of social
contributions over last years such as: Participating in social work, charity activities, I
gratitude, ... to share and help localities and people in difficulty; build, consolidate and !
promote the friendly and close image of the Company and its employees towards the local ¢
government and residents; Contribute to the economic development of the region.

V. Conclude:

In 2024, the Company maintained safe and efficient power production operations,
while continuing to seek and develop new projects to increase power production capacity.
The Company has also improved employee welfare policies, connecting employees with
the Company's overall development. Complying with environmental laws. Contributing
and be highly responsible to the social community. Maintaining and establishing
sustainable relationships with partners, customers, local authorities, and management
agencies to contribute to the stability and efficiency of the Company's production and
investment. Bring sustainable values to serve society and shareholders' investment
interests.

The Board of Directors of the Company would like to thank shareholders for their
support over the years and look forward to continuing to receive your support to develop
the Company in the future.

Thank you very much!
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VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Quy Nhon, February 27", 2025.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBER
AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

- Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14 passed by the National

Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17", 2020, effective from
January 1, 2021;

- Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son-Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock
Company approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders on April 4", 2024,

Independent Board Member of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint
Stock Company (VSH) respectfully reports on the activities of the independent
Board Member and the results of the independent member's assessment of the
activities of the Board of Directors, as follows:

In 2024, the Board of Directors of VSH Company consists of 05 members,
including 01 independent member, with no change in Board members. All
members of the Board of Directors participated in strategic planning activities,
compliance control, criticism, and ensuring good corporate governance practices.

1. Board of Directors' performance in 2024:

In 2024, the Board of Directors held 04 direct meetings and 88 times of
collecting opinions in written, issued 83 Resolutions on matters within its authority.
The Board members attended all meetings, voted fully all documents for opinions,
discussed, commented, gave opinions on issues that needed to be discussed and
carefully made the best decisions and solutions for the Company.

Every quarter of the year, the Board of Directors held the meetings to
evaluate and update the production and business situation, financial situation and
make decisions appropriate to the company's operations and development
strategies.

In addition to the two members of the Board of Directors working full-time,
other members also hold positions as Head of the Technical Subcommittee and
Head of the Internal Audit Committee, supporting the management and
administration of the Board of Directors and participating in key activities of the
Company such as inspection, evaluation, and comments on technical work,
materials and equipment of factories, orientation for the development of technical
services, and negotiation of electricity prices...

2. Evaluation of the Board of Directors' activities in 2024:

- In the fiscal year 2024, the Board of Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Hydropower Joint Stock Company operated in accordance with the contents of the



Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders, ensuring compliance with the
Law on Enterprises, the Charter and the Company's internal governance
regulations, ensuring transparency and governance practices.

- The Board of Directors meetings during the year were conducted in
accordance with the spirit of the Shareholders' Meeting Resolution, in compliance
with the Company's Charter, the Governance Regulations and information
disclosure issues. The Board of Directors’ meeting documents, including: notices,
programs, documents... and documents for collecting opinions were sent in full and
on time to the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board’s members before the
meeting. The contents of the meeting were reported, discussed and evaluated fully
in the spirit of openness, fairness and transparency.

- During its operation, the Board of Directors has successfully completed its
task of supervising the Board of Managers and management staff in the process of
organizing and implementing the Resolutions of the General Meeting of
Shareholders/Board of Directors.

- The Board of Directors' decisions at meetings are always in accordance
with legal regulations and the Company's Charter. All minutes of direct meetings as
well as collecting opinions in writing are highly unanimous and fully signed by all
members of the Board of Directors.

- Board members always performmed their work with a high responsibility
and professionalism, while ensuring the principle of caution in performing their
roles as Board members.

- The Board of Directors, Executive Board and employees of the Company
have effort to implement production targets approved by the 2024 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders.

The above content is the evaluation report on the activities of the Board of
Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company in 2024 by
an independent member of the Board of Directors.

Best regards!

Recipient: INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBER

- Shareholders' Meeting;
POy

- BOD, Supervisory Board;
Nguyen Thanh Hai



VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

SUPERVISORY BOARD Quy Nhon , February 27", 2025

REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
Supervisory for 2024 business activities and 2025 directions for activities

To: 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholder
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Pursuant to Charter on organization and operation of Vinh Son — Song Hinh Hydropower Joint
Stock Company.

Pursuant to Regulation on organization and operation of Supervisory Board of Vinh Son — Song
Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

Supervisory Board (SB) in term 2020 - 2025 respectfully report the 2025 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholder (AGM) on supervisory for 2024 business activities and 2025 Plan, as follows:

I. The actives of the Supervisory Board in year 2024
1. Organizing and performing the functions and tasks of the Supervisory Board.

Supervisory Board in term 2020 — 2025 and as at the date of this report of of Vinh Son — Song
Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company includes 03 members, as follows:

No | Full name Ehsrn i ciliTPosition |
1 Mr. Quach Vinh Binh Head

3 Mr. Hoang Kim Minh Member

4 Mr. Tran Van Hoang Member

In 2024, the Supervisory Board active according to the regulations on operation of the
Supervisory Board, in conformity with Company’ Charter and current laws (Enterprise Law 2020,
Securities Law 2019 and guiding circulars and decrees).

The Supervisory Board held meetings to implement Supervisory Board' tasks.; through activity
plan; Assigning tasks to members of the Supervisory Board. Organizing control and evaluating
the activities of the Board of Directors and the Board of Managers of the Company.

Fully attending Board of Directors meetings; Participating in contributing opinions to the Board
of Directors on issues related to the Company's production and business activities.

Organizing inspection and supervision of compliance with legal regulations and internal
management regulations of the Company; Organizing inspection and control of financial
accounting operation and business operations of the Company.

Monitoring the implementation of Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors and the
General Director of the Company to ensure compliance with legal regulations.

Review the Company's semi-annual and annual financial statements. Monitoring and
supervising the Company's information disclosure in accordance with the law.



2. Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors in 2024.

Resolution of 2024 AGM dated April 4, 2024 has been approved Remuneration of the Board
of Directors and the Board of Supervisors in 2024 is VND 2,171,741,250. In 2024, The Company
has recorded the total remuneration and bonus expenses of the Board of Directors and the Board
of Supervisors into business operating expenses as is VND 2,171,741,250 VND.

II. Results of monitoring the Board of Directors and the General Directorate

The Board of Directors has fully performed its management responsibilities in compliance
with the Enterprise Law, the Securities Law, the Company’s Charter, the Resolutions of the
General Meeting of Shareholders and other provisions of the Law,

The Board of Directors has held regular meetings in accordance with the provisions of the
Company Charter and the Regulations on the organization and operation of the Board of Directors.
The Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors have been issued in accordance with the
functions, tasks and powers of the Board of Directors as prescribed in the Enterprise Law, the
Company Charter and the Regulations on the operation of the Board of Directors.

The Board of Managers has implemented the Resolutions and Decisions issued by the Board
of Directors. Plan to manage and operate the Company's business activities to complete the targets
of business plan approved at the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board of Managers has made many efforts as well as effective management solutions in
implementing the Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors in 2024, a year with many
fluctuations in world geopolitics, negative impacts of climate change, especially in the El Nino
climate pattern in the first half of 2024 and the neutral phase state lasting until almost the end of
2024, changes in policies of the management agency in operating the competitive electricity
market, calculating monthly output under contract (Qc), affecting all aspects of the Company's
business activities.

In 2024, the Company completed 93.58% of the planned target of Total Revenue in 2024,
reaching 71.37% compared to the same period in 2023; completed 88.74% of the planned target.
Profit after tax reached 45.10% compared to in 2023.

In addition, with the support of REE Corporation (REE), the Company has also successfully

restructured the Austrian Bank loan of the Thuong Kon Tum project in USD to domestic bank
loans in VND; successfully negotiated to reduce the margin interest rate with the group of banks
lending to the Thuong Kon Tum project, contributing positively to the Company's business results.

The Company's successful restructuring of bank loans and arranging early repayment of loans
according to the plan related to the Thuong Kon Tum Hydropower project has helped reduce
financial costs by VND 50 billion in 2024, directly contributing to the Company's profits.

III. Examination of financial statements and implementation of the 2024 AGM'’s
resolution.

1. Report on business performance in 2024 and assets and capital situation as at December
31, 2024.

The Supervisory Board has reviewed the 2024 Financial Statements prepared by the Company
and audited by Ernst & Young Vietnam Auditing Company, and agree with the auditor's opinion
on the Company's 2024 Financial Statements.



In 2024, the Company's accounting policies and principles for determining accounting
estimates used to prepare financial statements were applied consistently, with no material changes
recorded compared to fiscal year 2023.

Transactions with related parties were strictly controlled and complied with the provisions of
law, the Company's Charter and fully explained in the financial statements, no issues requiring
attention were detected.

Some of the main production and business targets in 2024 that the Company has achieved are
as follows:

Items Plan| Result Plan| Ratio %| Ratio %

2024 2024 2023| Plan/Result| Result
24/23

1. Electricity production (mil.

kWh) 2,121.31{ 1,718.78| 2,218.53 81.02 77.47

2. Commercial electricity

production (mil kWh) 2,090.00] 1,698.97| 2,193.94 81.29 77.44

3. Total Revenue (bil. VND) 1,965.82| 1,839.56| 2,577.65 93.58 71.37

4. Profit after tax (bil. VND) 505.24 448.33 993.99 88.74 45.10

5. Dividend (%) 15% 30%

The Company's assets and capital situation as at December 31, 2024 is as follows::
Unit : Billion copper

Items - 12/31/2024 12/31/2023 | Ratio % 24/23
I. Total asset 8,007.88 9,533.20 90.29
1. Short term asset 1,099.74 1,461.95 75.22
In which : Receivable 579.66 1,172.10 4945
2. Long term asset 7,508.15 8,071.25 93.02
II. Total sources 8,607.88 9,533.20 90.29
1. Liabilities 3,924.58 4,938.33 79.47
In which : Loans 3,352.97 3,739.09 89.67
2. Owner’s equity 4,683.30 4,594.86 101.92

As at December 31, 2024, the Company's customer receivables were VND 579.66 billion,
significant decrease compared to the same period in 2023 of VND 1,172 billion. Collection of
electricity debt on time is important for the Company to ensure sufficient funds to pay dividends

and interests in 2025.

2. Implementation status of the 2024 AGM’s Resolution

The Company has not yet completed the production and business targets for 2024, the target
of Total revenue reached 93.58% compared to the 2024 plan; Profit after tax reached 88.74%

compared to the 2024 plan.

Implement profit distribution, reserve funds and pay dividends for 2023 in accordance with
the Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders approved on April 4, 2024.

The Company has signed an auditing contract with Emst & Young Vietnam Co., Ltd. to review
the mid-year financial statements and audit the 2024 financial statements.



Completing amendments and supplements to the VSH charter in accordance with the
Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders approved on April 4, 2024.

Remuneration payment to the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board: In 2024, the
Company paid remuneration to the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board according to the
plan approved by the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders .

IV. Comments, recommendations and directions for activities in 2025 of the Board of
Supervisors

The Supervisory Board of in the 2020-2025 term, in 2024, performed its functions and duties
in accordance with the Company's Charter, the Supervisory Board' Regulations and the provisions
of law.

The Supervisory Board ' activities have received active support from the Board of Directors,
the Board of Managers and departments in the Company.

The Board of Supervisors' operating direction in 2025 is to continue to exercise the rights and
obligations stipulated in the Charter, the Governance Regulations, the Organization and Operation
Regulations of the Supervisory Board. Strengthen the inspection and supervision of the rationality
and legality in the management and operation of the Company's business activities through the
decisions of the Board of Directors and the Company's Board of Managers.

To continue to improve production and business efficiency in 2025, the Supervisory Board
of recommends that the Board of Directors and the Board of Managers continue to pay attention
to the following issues:

i) Promoting negotiations on electricity prices for the Thuong KonTum project;

i) Flexibility in operating hydropower plants according to the NSMO's schedule to ensure
the highest efficiency of electricity market revenue;

iii) Closely following the task of collecting electricity debt to ensure 2024 dividend payment
to shareholders and interest payment;

The above is the entire content of the Supervisory Board in 2024’s performance report,
respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.

Yours sincerely./.

ON BEHALF OF SUPERVISORY BOARD
HEAD OF SD

éuach Yinh Binh



VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No : 01 /2025/ TTr -BKS Quy Nhon , February 27", 2025

SUBMISSION
Selection of Independent Auditor to audit the 2025 Financial Statements

To: 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

~  Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17", 2020 and documents guiding
the implementation of the Law on Enterprises;

— Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company ;
— Pursuant to independent auditing companies approved to audit listed organizations by the State
Securities Commission;

The Supervisory Board respectfully submits to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to
authorize the Board of Directors to select one of the four independent auditing companies to audit the
Company's 2025 financial statements, as follows:

Deloitte Vietnam Company Limited
Ernst & Young Vietnam Co., Ltd.
KPMG Vietnam Co., Ltd.

PwC Vietnam Company Limited

e B =

Superviory Board submit the above content to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
for your consideration and approval .

On behalf of Superviory Board

.r/"-:‘,r - "
v
Quach Vinh Binh
Head of Superviory Board



VINH SON - SONG HINH

HYDROPOWER JSC
No: .1 8.4/TTr-HPQT

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Quy Nhon, February m’fm 2025

PROPOSAL

The results of production, business and finance in 2024 and the
production, business and finance plan in 2025

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC;

Pursuant to Proposal no 41{.../TTr-VSH dated F ebruary£§?2025 of the General
Director,
Pursuant to Resolution no. A19./NO-HPQT dated February 47" 2025 of the
Board of Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC on the results of
production, business and finance in 2024 and the production, business and finance
plan in 2025

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of
Shareholders for consideration and approval of the results of production, business and
finance in 2024 and the production, business and finance plan in 2025, with the
following main contents:

1. The results of production, business and finance in 2024:
No Cinlents Unit of 2024 Result/
measure Plan Result Plan (%)
1 | Electricity production mil. kWh 212131 1,718.78 81.02%
2 ;‘;’;‘l’;‘:{gfj electricity | il kwh 2,00000 | 169897 | 81.29%
3 | Revenue Mil. VND 1,965,822.52 | 1,839,558.25 93.58%
4 | Costs Mil. VND 1,409,135.18 | 1,317,645.16 | 93.51%
5 | Profit before tax Mil. VNDb 556,687.33 521,913.08 93.75%
6 | Profit after tax Mil. VNB 505,242.58 448,329.48 88.74%
7 | Return on charter capital % 21.36 18.95 88.71%
2. The production, business and finance plan in 2025
No Contents Unit of measure Plan
1 | Electricity production mil.kilowatt-hour 1,944.67
2 | Commercial electricity production mil kilowatt-hour 1,916.00
3 | Revenue Mil. VNDb 1,865,242.81
4 | Costs Mil. VNP 1,256,249.03
5 | Profit before tax Mil. VNDb 608,993.78
6 | Profit after tax Mil. VND 541,162.38
7 | Return on charter capital % 22.88




Respectfully submit the propsal to the General Meeting of Shareholders for your
consideration and approval.

Recipient: ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- As above; HA
- Filed: Admin, BOD.




VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No: ..182/TTr-HPQT Quy Nhon, February.dZ™ 2025

PROPOSAL
Approval of the audited 2024 Financial Statements
at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Pursuant to the Internal Regulations on the Management of Vinh Son - Song Hinh
Hydropower Joint Stock Company issued together with Decision No. 879/0D-VSH-HDQT
dated June 21, 2021;

Pursuant to the Proposal ..... /TTr-VSH ..../02/2025 of the General Director on
approving the contents of the audited 2024 Financial Statements at the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders;

Pursuant to Resolution No.A¥9./NQ-HDQT .Zﬂ 02/2025 of the Board of Directors of
Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of
Shareholders for approval of the content of the Audited 2024 Financial Statements at
the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders with the following main contents:

The 2024 financial statements have been audited by Ernst & Young Vietnam
Co., Ltd. in accordance with prescribed standards, inspected by the Company's
Supervisory Board and disclosed information as prescribed, including:

Balance sheet as of December 31%, 2024

Business results report 2024 (from January 01%, 2024 to December 3 1%, 2024)
Cash flow statement

Notes to financial statements

P Lo 1o gt

The electronic data version of the Audited 2024 Financial Statements has been
disclosed to the State Securities Commission, Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange and
posted on the Company's website: http:/vshpc.evn.com.vn .

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Sharcholders for consideration
and approval.

Thank you very much./.
Recipient: TM. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- As above; O RMAN
- Filed: Admin, BOD. @gﬁﬁaﬁgk

S/ CONGTY
[ CP THUY DIE
VINH SON



VINH SON - SONG HINH  SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAMNAM
HYDRO POWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No:..183/TTr - HDQT Quy Nhon, February .47 2025

PROPOSAL
Approval of 2024 profit distribution; 2025 dividend plan.

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company,

Pursuant to the audited 2024 Financial Statements;

Pursuant to Resolution No. 439./NQ-HDQT dated February .2—}’ 2025 of the Board
of Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company on approving the
proposal for 2024 profit distribution and dividend plan for 2025;

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders
the 2024 profit distribution and the 2025 dividend plan with the following main contents:

1. 2024 profit distribution:

No Contents Amount (VND) Note

1 | Profit after corporate income tax in 2024 448,329,469,019

5 Undistributed profit after corporate income tax from

previous years 1,836,613,634,432

3 | Distributable profit after corporate income tax (1+2) 2,284,943,103,451
4 | Profit distribution in 2024 (a+b) , 478,014,492,000
a | Cash dividend to shareholders (20%) 472,482,492,000 *)
b | Reward and Welfare Fund 3,032,000,000
¢ | Bonus Fund for BOD, SB 500,000,000
5 | Remaining profit after distribution (3-4) 1,806,928,611,451 (**)

(*) Pursuant to Resolution of the Board of Directors No. 1199/NQ-HPQT dated
November 1%, 2024 and No. 1328/NQ-HPQT dated December 9%, 2024, VSH has made
an interim dividend payment for 2024 at a rate of 15% on charter capital.

(**) The Company has used to make counterpart capital to invest in the construction
of the Thuong Kon Tum Hydropower Project and to balance the early debt payment to the
banks that co-financed the project.

2. 2024 Dividend: 20% on charter capital in cash.
3. 2025 Dividend plan: at least 20% on charter capital in cash.
Respectfully request the General Meeting of Shareholders to consider and approve.

Recipient: ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- As above;

- Save: Admin, BOD,




VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No: ..184 / TTr- HDQT Quy Nhon, February.«7"2025

PROPOSAL
Approval of the adjustment and supplement of business lines.

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 passed on June 17", 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC;

Pursuant to the General Director's Proposal 112/TTr-VSH dated February 07",2025
on adjusting and supplementing business lines;

Pursuant to Resolution NoAT9../NQ-HPQT F ebruary-l‘ﬁ 2025 of the Board of
Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company.

In order to meet the needs of expanding production, business and services, the Board
of Directors of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower JSC respectfully submits to the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to adjust and supplement the following business
industry codes:

1. Adjusting and supplementing the following business industry codes:

- Adjusted codes: 7110 (Architectural and related technical consultancy activities),
7120 (Technical testing and analysis).

- Supplemented codes: 4221 (Construction of electrical works), 4321 (Installation of
electrical systems), 4322 (Installation of water supply and drainage systems, heating and
air conditioning systems), 4329 (Installation of other construction systems), 4212
(Construction of road works), 8559 (Other education not yet classified).

- Other codes of VSH’s Business Registration Certificate are unchanged.
(Details of the adjusted and supplemented codes are as attached appendix).

2. The General Meeting of Shareholders agrees to assign and authorize the Chairman
of the Board of Directors and/or the Legal Representative to carry out the necessary
procedures to complete adjustment and supplement of the Charter and Business lines,
including but not limited to: Updating the change of business industries in the Company
Charter, carrying out the procedures for registering changes to the Company's business
registration at the competent authority.

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and
approval.
Recipient: ON BEHAL,E,%&E_:@ARD OF DIRECTORS

- As above; ﬁ\% AN
‘Q"\/ cONGTY N‘\'.

- Filed: Adm, BOD. / :
e | ( cp THUY BIE

3 yine SO
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Table 1: Adjusted business industry co

"’TL/\@W 786, 2\ '
xAdj tﬁi@ﬂt and supplement business lines

el N )'i" 4/TTr-HPQT, dated February £2025)
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s G — 7
No c:::;::if;;g:::‘;’;;g::: t(i):n \@tﬁ ;j‘ 7" business industry codes after adjustment In:l:;:ry
Architectural activities and Architectural activities and related technical consultancy
related technical consultancy Detail:
Detail: - Project management consulting and construction supervision of energy projects (power
- Project management consulting | plants, transmission lines and transformer stations up to 220kV)
and construction supervision of - Design of energy projects (power plants, transmission lines and transformer stations,
hydropower plant projects. urban lighting)
{ | Consulting on design of irrigation, | _ Consulting on design of civil, irrigation and traffic works; 7110
traffic a?d hinitopoyyer \_:vorks; - Consulting and supervising construction of civil, irrigation and traffic works;
Consulting on construction iy . . : 4 : ;
supervision of irrigation and - Testmg,' inspection, quality control of materials, supplies, equipment, quality control of
o —Y construction works;
- Consulting, designing and constructing monitoring systems for energy, construction,
traffic, irrigation and environmental projects;
- Construction survey.
Technical testing and analysis Technical testing and analysis
Detail: Detail:
Electrical testing, Testing, - Testing, calibrating, and inspecting the technical safety of electrical equipment and
inspection, certification, tools up to 220kV;
2 calibration designation: electrical | - Technical safety inspection of machinery, equipment and materials with strict 7120
equipment and sup_plies, requirements on safety;
environmental equipment, - Testing, inspection, calculation of protection values and installation of relays for Power
measuring equipment and Plants, Power Lines and Transformer Stations up to 220kV;
instruments, safety equipment and
instruments; testing, inspection,




business industry codes of

Industry

occupational safety.

No current business registration business industry codes after adjustment -
calculation of protection values - Testing, inspection, certification, calibration of measuring equipment for energy
and relay settings projects (power plants, power lines and transformer stations up to 220kV, dams of
hydropower plants)
Table 2: Supplement of bussiness industry codes:
No pustness n!dustry cfldes ?f business industry codes after supplement ey
current business registration code
Electrical construction
Detail: 4221
1 Not yet X ; .
- Construction of power lines and transformer stations up to 110kV.
- Power plant construction.
Electrical system installation 4321
2 | Not yet Details: installation of electrical systems for energy, industrial and civil engineering
projects
systems installation of water supply, drainage, heating and air conditioning
3 | Not yet 4322
Installation of other building systems
Details: installation, maintenance and repair of non-electrical equipment in energy 4329
4 | Not yet projects, buildings and other construction works such as: elevators, escalators; rolling
doors, automatic doors; lightning protection systems; ventilation and dust extraction
systems; sound systems; soundproofing, heat insulation and anti-vibration systems
5 | Not yet Road construction 4212
Other education not yet classified 8559
6 | Not yet Details: Vocational training, fostering, training in knowledge and skills in electricity and

3




VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAMNAM
HYDRO POWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No.:... 183/ TTr-HPQT Quy Nhon, February.. A7 2025

PROPOSAL
2024 Remuneration of Board of Directors and Supervisory Board in 2024;
2025 Remuneration Plan of Board of Directors and Supervisory Board

Pursuant to the Company's Charter and Resolution 361/NQ-DHDCD approved
by the General Meeting of Shareholders on April 4", 2024,

+

Pursuant to Resolution No. 439../NQ-HPQT, dated Februaryd¥,2025 on
proposal on 2024 remuneration of Board of Directors and Supervisory Board and 2025
remuneration plan of Board of Directors and Supervisory Board.

The Board of Directors of the Company respectfully reports to the General
Meeting of Shareholders on the remuneration of the Board of Directors (BOD) and the
Supervisory Board of (SB) in 2024 and proposes the 2025 remuneration plan for the
Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board, as follows:

1. 2024 Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board

Total remuneration of the BOD and the SB: 2,777,302,808 VND
- Planned remuneration 2,171,741,250 ' VND
- Other bonuses 605,561,558 VND

e Authorizing the Board of Directors to review, examine and decide on the final
settlement of the Salary Fund, remuneration of the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board and General Director in 2024

2. 2025 Remuneration plan of the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board
Total 2025 remuneration plan: 2,280,328,313 VND

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for your

consideration and approval./.

ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
QQWMAN

s
S Mon-1 2%

“V6 Thanh Trung



DRAFT

VINH SON - SONG HINH SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
HYDROPOWER JSC Independence - Freedom - Happiness
No: ....... /NQ-DHDCD Quy Nhon, March ... .... 2025
RESOLUTION

2025 ANNUAL SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING
VINH SON - SONG HINH HYDROPOWER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14 passed by the National
Assembly on June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Vinh Son - Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock
Company (VSH),

Pursuant to the Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
(AGM), dated March..... 2025.

RESOLVED THAT:

A. THE AGM APPROVED THE FOLLOWING REPORTS:
1. Approval of the General Director's Report on production and business results
in 2024.

2. Approval of the Board of Directors' Report on governance and performance
of the Board of Directors in 2024.

3. Approval of the Board of Supervisors' Report on the performance of the
Board of Supervisors, the Company's business results, and the performance of the
Board of Directors and General Director in 2024.

B. THE AGM APPROVED THE FOLLOWING ISSUES:

Clause 1. Approval of the audited 2024 Financial Statements.
- Approval rate: %.

Clause 2. Approving the 2024 business production and financial results; 2025
business production and financial plan, as follows:

2.1 Business production and financial results in 2024:

] Result/Plan
No Contents n?etz:uorfe s (%)
Plan Result
1 | Electricity production mil.kWh
P Comme'rcial electricity mil kWh
production

3 | Revenue Mil. VND
4 | Costs Mil. VND
5 | Profit before tax Mil. VND
6 | Profit after tax Mil. VND
7 | Return on charter capital %




DRAFT
(Figures according to the audited 2024 Consolidated Financial Statements)
- Aproval rate: %.

2.2 Production, business and finance plan for 2025:

No Contents Unit of measure Plan
1 | Electricity production mil.kilowatt-hour

2 | Commercial electricity production mil.kilowatt-hour

3 | Revenue Mil. VNDb

4 | Costs Mil. VND

5 | Profit before tax Mil. VND

6 | Profit after tax Mil. VND

7 | Return on charter capital %

- Approval rate: %.

Clause 3. Approval 0f 2024 profit distribution and 2024 dividend payment — 2025
Dividend Plan

3.1 Approval of 2024 profit distribution

No Contents Amount (VND) Note
1 | Profit after corporate income tax in 2024

) Undistributed profit after corporate income tax
from previous years

Distributable profit after corporate income tax

7 1442)

4 | Profit distribution in 2024 (a+b)

a | Cash dividend to shareholders (20%)

b | Reward and Welfare Fund

¢ | Bonus Fund for BOD, SB

5 | Remaining profit after distribution (3-4)

- Approval rate: %.

3.2 Approval of 2024 dividend payment of 20% on charter capital in cash.
- Approval rate: %.

3.3 Approval of 2025 dividend plan: minimum 20% on charter capital in cash.
- Approval rate: %.

Clause 4. On remuneration for Board of Directors, Supervisory Board in 2024
and Remuneration Plan for Board of Directors, Supervisory Board in 2025:

4.1 Authorizing the Board of Directors to review, examine and decide on the final
settlement of the Salary and Remuneration Fund for the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board and General Director in 2024
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- Approval rate: %..

4.2 Approval of remuneration plan for the Board of Directors and Board of
Supervisors in 2025 with amount of VND .....

- Approval rate: %..

Clause 5. Authorizing the Board of Directors to consider and decide to select

one of the following four auditing companies to audit VSH's 2025 Financial
Statements:

+ Ernst & Young Vietnam Co., Ltd
+ Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd
+ PwC Vietnam Co., Ltd
+ KPMG Co., Ltd
- Approval rate: %..

Clause 6. Approval of adjustment and supplement of business lines with the
following business industry codes:

- Adjusted codes: 7110 (Architectural and related technical consultancy
activities), 7120 (Technical testing and analysis).

- Supplemented codes: 4221 (Construction of electrical works), 4321
(Installation of electrical systems), 4322 (Installation of water supply and
drainage systems, heating and air conditioning systems), 4329 (Installation of
other construction systems), 4212 (Construction of road works), 8559 (Other
education not yet classified classified)

- Other codes of VSH's Business Registration Certificate are unchanged

(detailed amendment and supplement according to attached appendix nol.)
- Approval rate: %..

Clause 7, Election of members of the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board
for the term of 2025-2030

7.1 The AGM approved the list of candidates for the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board in term of 2025-2030, as follows:

e List of candidates for Board of Directors:

Lo MICAVIS: o coconainn: - nominated by ................
2 NMEIME. ooaimimimnvin - nominated bY ...uevivviseiea
3. MEINIS. ..o ioinmnevings - nominated by ................
4. Mr/MSs. coueeivennannns - nominated by ................
5. Mr./Ms. cvennenennnnnn. - nominated by ................
o List of candidates for Board of Supervisors:
L ME/MS: s ~ DO BY. oouvivsiiieiias
2. MEIMS. .ovicassviiass - NOMIBAEd BY icoevvvmsvovins
3o MRS, i.ovuivasvaniig - nominated bY .icoceeeioiinins
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7.2 Results of election of members of Board of Directors and Supervisory Board for
the term of 2025-2030:

The AGM conducted voting by secret ballot, using the cumulative voting method
and unanimously recognized the elected candidates as members of the Board of
Directors and the Board of Supervisors for the term of 2025-2030, as follows:

* List of elected members Board of Directors:

= MICIMS, ssvinnimavesmaie - voting rate:...%
= MEIMSE: cviassevssevionmnss - voting rate:...%
=~ NS, s emnaessinssnion - voting rate:...%
= Mr/Ms. cooveieiinnnnnnnn - voting rate:...%
= Mr/Ms. coovviiiiiniann - voting rate:...%
* List of elected members of the Board of Supervisors:
1 NS wasssissmnessgei - voting rate:...%
= NIEIMSassmevnmveisis - voting rate:...%
w  MIEIMS, «covamnonsmivmnnmss - voting rate:...%

Clause 8. The Board of Directors for term of the 2025-2030 reported on the
election of the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the General Director,
Head of the Supervisory Board, as follows:

l. Mr/MS ..cvevvnnennnn. - Member of the Board of Directors holds the position of
Chairman of the Board of Directors, for the term of 2025-2030.

2; MEIMIS -osounnasssanss - Member of Board of Directors holds the position of
General Director, for the term of 2025-2030.

3. MeIMS .ooncouvamsnnnd - Member of the Board of Supervisors holds the position
of Head of the Board of Supervisors, for the term of 2025-2030.

The Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Vinh Son
- Song Hinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company will be posted on the Company's
website: vshpc.evn.com.vn after the end of the General Meeting for information to
shareholders and investors.

ON BEHALF OF GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS
Chairman

Vo Thanh Trung
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